GB 2008 CD11

Conwy Archive Service

This catalogue was digitised by The National Archives as part of the National Register of Archives digitisation project



PENMAENMAWR QUARRY RECORDS

CD11

Catalogiwyd gan /Catalogued by: Haydn Mather, Project Archivist

Gwasanaeth Archifau Conwy Llyfrgell, Gwybodaeth a Diwylliant

Conwy Archive Service Library, Information and Culture

2007

Contents:

¥

CD11/1	Administration:
CD11/1/1	General Matters
CD11/1/2	Finance
CD11/1/3	Contracts
CD11/1/4	Correspondence
CD11/1/5	Tenders
CD11/1/6	Filing Spikes
CD11/1/7	Advertising
CD11/1/8	W A Rhodes
CD11/1/9	Rent Books
CD11/2	Quarry Production:
CD11/2/1	Ledgers
CD11/2/2	Quarry Accounts
CD11/2/3	Sectional Production Figures
CD11/2/4	Notebooks of Individual Quarry Workers
CD11/2/5	Miscellaneous
CD11/3	Quarry Machinery Maintenance
CD11/4	Transportation of Production:
CD11/4/1	Shipping
CD11/4/2	Railways
CD11/5	Personal Correspondence of C H Darbishire
CD11/6	Miscellaneous
Appendix	List of vessels used by Darbishire's.

1

Penmaenmawr Quarry Records

The Penmaenmawr Historic Records Project was generously funded by the Aggregates Levy Sustainability Fund for Wales together with a grant from Hanson in the Community. Ũ<u>Extent:</u> 56 boxes <u>Extent:</u> 56 boxes

History:

In 1830 a geologist from Runcorn in Cheshire by the name of Philip Whiteway obtained a Lease of Foreshore at Penmaenmawr and started Penmaen Quarry with his friend Dennis Brundrit who formed the Brundrit & Whiteway Co. (Penmaen Quarry).

In 1834 a separate quarry was established on the Graiglwyd Mountain by the partnership of John Tompkinson, the builder of St. George's Hall, Liverpool and Thomas Brassey (the famous railway contractor). Before long Tompkinson and Brassey gave up their Lease to another partnership of three Liverpool men: Richard Kneeshaw, J T Raynes and William Lupton, who continued quarrying at Graiglwyd and Nant Dywyll.

In the early 1830s Samuel Holland opened the Gwylwyr Quarry at Trevor on the Llyn Peninsular, having discovered what he thought was excellent rock at Trevor. Holland hired workers from Penmaenmawr to make some setts, and they reported that the stone was first class which convinced Holland to open the quarry.

In 1878 the quarry started by John Tompkinson and Thomas Brassey came under the control of a consortium of the Darbishire family who had acquired the Pendyffryn Estate. Colonel Charles Henry Darbishire, who had served a civil engineering apprenticeship in the construction of the Mount Genis Railway between France and Italy, became manager of the quarry with large scale quarrying developing from that year.

The 'Graiglwyd' or 'Old Quarry' were under the control of C H Darbishire, while 'The Penmaenmawr Quarry' remained a separate concern under the ownership of Brundrit & Co. until 1911 when all (including the quarry at Trevor) joined together forming 'The Penmaenmawr & Welsh Granite Co. Ltd', under the chairmanship of Colonel Darbishire, who remained in charge of the business until his death in 1929.

Original products of the quarry were setts and hand-broken macadam (used in the surfacing of roads). However in 1881 Robert Footner, the engineer of the London and North Western Railway, informed Colonel Darbishire that he intended to ballast the company's track with granite. The resulting contract enabled expansion of the quarry to take place, with new mills being erected: 'Braichllwyd' in 1886 and 'Penmarian' in 1902.

The company continued to expand and the products changed in line with continuing developments in the various sectors of the construction industry. The output today consists mainly of crushed stone and aggregates. By 1962 500,000 tons were despatched annually. Projects using Penmaenmawr stone during the decade preceding World War II were the East Lancashire Road Construction, Courtauld's Factory Developments, the Mersey Tunnel, Wallasey Sea Wall, Brunswick Dock Silo in Liverpool, Clarence Dock Power Station Reconstruction also in Liverpool, Spillers Mills at Avonmouth and Cardiff and H.M. Factory at Chorley in Lancashire, amounting to some 1,000,000 tons of Penmaenmawr concrete aggregates supplied.

Three of the early post-war projects using Penmaenmawr products were the Brabazon Runway at Filton, Bristol, the M.O.S.

		Ontil 2007 the quarry was under the ownership of Hanson Aggregates who took over the quarry in 1965. However, the business is a shadow of its former self: having at one time employed more than 1000 men, it now employs around 20 staff. One contract from its early history that continues to this day is that of supplying ballast for Britain's railway tracks.
CD11/1		Administration
CD11/1/1		General Matters
CD11/1/1/1	1882-1900	LEDGER giving details of goods inward. Includes deliveries of oil, timber, cement, coal, rails, grease and rivets.
CD11/1/1/2	[?1888]-1889	NOTEBOOK giving list of materials held at different stores within the quarry. [Locations noted are New Stores, Oil Stores, Old Timber Shed, Carpenters Shop, Old Office, Bell Yard and Smithy.]
CD11/1/1/3	C1890	BUNDLE of Darbishire's Granite Quarries Bill Heads.
CD11/1/1/4	1890	LETTERBOOK Draft letters to various people and companies.

Atomic Energy Project, Sellafield, Cumberland and the Rimrose Brook Main

Drainage, W. Lancashire with 200,000 tons

Until 2007 the quarry was under the

of materials supplied.

		[The letters have been very heavily crossed through, but can with difficulty be read.]
CD11/1/1/5	1891 June 30	STOCK BOOK giving details of stock held in the various sections, yards, stores and offices of the quarry.
CD11/1/1/6	1891-1892	BUNDLE of lists giving details of numbers and types of trucks in the quarry.
CD11/1/1/7	1896 June	NOTEBOOK giving details of stocktaking taken in the various areas and departments of the quarry.
CD11/1/1/8	1900-1902	BOOK of requisitions.
CD11/1/1/9	1900-1903	DAYBOOK giving details of goods received by Darbishire's, including name of supplier, date supplied and weight. [Very fragile]
CD11/1/1/10	1903 June 30	BOOK giving details of stocktaking in various sections and departments of the quarry.
CD11/1/1/11	1901-1902	ORDER BOOK detailing customer's orders, giving customer's name, materials ordered, weights and delivery destination.

		[Fragile front cover loose with pages of very thin paper.]
CD11/1/1/12	1878-1879	ADVICE BOOK STUBS giving details of customers' names, addresses, type and quantity of materials and destination of goods.
CD11/1/1/13	1880-1881	BUNDLE of twelve books of invoice stubs of Darbishire's and Co.
CD11/1/1/14	1896	BUNDLE of order books giving details of materials ordered, quantities, name of consignee and destination.
		[Documents defective: one book has top left-hand corner damaged with part missing, and one is without covers. All covers are in a fragile state.]
CD11/1/1/15	1897-1898	BOOK duplicate copies of consignment notes from Darbishire's Granite Quarries, giving details of type and quantity of material ordered, name of consignee and delivery destination.
		[Document defective: back cover unattached.]
CD11/1/1/16	1903-1906	DAY BOOK gives details of goods purchased by Messrs Darbishire's.
		[Covers badly damaged, loose and very fragile.]

CD11/1/1/17	n.d.	NOTEBOOK giving details of orders for various materials with names of consignees.
CD11/1/2		Finance
CD11/1/2/1	1878-1879	LEDGER H.E. Taylors Commission Account. [H E Taylors were an Agency whose services are recorded as being terminated on 25 Sep 1879.] [Ledger is very fragile back cover almost detached and top left-hand corner of pages missing due to water damage.]
CD11/1/2/2	1883-1889	POSTAGE BOOK giving details of to whom correspondence was directed and cost of postage. [Document defective: covers unattached.]
CD11/1/2/3	1883-1884	BUNDLE of letters of acknowledgement from Williams & Co., Old Bank, Bangor, regarding the receipt of letters enclosing cheques and their accrediting to Darbishire's account.
CD11/1/2/4	1884	BUNDLE of letters of acknowledgement from Williams & Co., Old Bank, Bangor, regarding the receipt of letters enclosing cheques and their accrediting to Darbishire's account.

CD11/1/2/5	1884-1885	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgment. [Document defective: front cover unattached.]
CD11/1/2/6	1885-1886	BUNDLE of letters of acknowledgement from Williams & Co., Old Bank, Bangor regarding the receipt of letters enclosing cheques and their accrediting to Darbishire's account.
CD11/1/2/7	1885-1886	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/8	1885-1886	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's. [Document defective: front cover unattached.]
CD11/1/2/9	1886 1887	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's. [Document defective: covers unattached.]
CD11/1/2/10	1886-1887	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's

		Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement. [Front cover torn and loose.]
CD11/1/2/11	1887-1889	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting achnowledgement. [Front cover torn and loose.]
CD11/1/2/12	1889	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's. [Fragile with some pages loose.]
CD11/1/2/13	1889	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement. [Cover paper torn.]
CD11/1/2/14	1889 Aug 31	RECEIPTED BILL from Mr. Torkington, Liverpool office to L Williams for food and accommodation.
CD11/1/2/15	1889-1890	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.

CD11/1/2/16	1889-1891	STAMP BOOK: gives details of to whom correspondence was directed and cost of postage.
CD11/1/2/17	1890	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/18	1890	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/19	1890-1891	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/20	1891	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/21	1891-1892	LEDGER: [Postage expenses.] [Document defective: ledger is without covers and spine, and is fragile with some loose pages.]

CD11/1/2/22	1893-1894	BOOK of cheque stubs. Gives details of date, to whom paid and amount.
CD11/1/2/23	1893-1898	POSTAGE BOOK gives daily account of postage sent and cost.
		[Document defective: no covers and some loose pages.]
CD11/1/2/24	1896	BOOK of cheque stubs giving details of date, to whom paid and the amount.
		[Document defective: covers unattached.]
CD11/1/2/25	1896-1897	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving date, to whom paid and the amount.
CD11/1/2/26	1897	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving date, to whom paid and the amount.
CD11/1/2/27	1897	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving date, to whom paid and the amount.
CD11/1/2/28	1897-1898	POSTAGE REGISTER giving details of the costs of postage to customers.
		[Document defective: no covers and end papers are fragile due to water damage.]

CD11/1/2/29	1897	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving details of date, to whom paid and amount.
CD11/1/2/30	1897	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving details of date, to whom paid and amount.
CD11/1/2/31	1897	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving dates, to whom paid and amount.
CD11/1/2/32	1897-1898	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving dates, to whom paid and amount.
CD11/1/2/33	1898	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving dates, to whom paid and amount.
CD11/1/2/34	1898	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving dates, to whom paid and amount.
CD11/1/2/35	1898-1899	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving dates, to whom paid and amount.
CD11/1/2/36	1899	BUNDLE of cheque stubs relating to monies paid into Darbishire's credit account.

CD11/1/2/37	1899	BOOK of cheque stubs, giving dates, to whom paid and amount.
CD11/1/2/38	1900	BUNDLE of cheque stubs relating to monies paid into Darbishire's credit account.
CD11/1/2/39	1900	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/40	1900	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/41	[1900]-1901	STAMPBOOK: gives dates on which money was received for stamps.
CD11/1/2/42	1900-1901	POST BOOK: gives names and addresses of recipients and cost of stamps. [Document defective: very fragile, no covers, spine loose and pages fragile on outer edges.]
CD11/1/2/43	1900-1901	BOOK of cheque stubs. [Covers loose and fragile.]
CD11/1/2/44	1901	BUNDLE of letters of acknowledgement of receiving payment of remittances from Messrs Darbishire's from various companies and

CD11/1/2/45	1901-1902	BUNDLE of correspondence relating to cheques sent in settlement of accounts with Messrs Darbishire's, with requests for a receipt from various companies and civil authorities in England and Wales.
CD11/1/2/46	1901	BUNDLE of letters enclosing payments of accounts with Messrs Darbishire's, with requests for receipts from various companies and council authorities in England and Wales.
CD11/1/2/47	1901-1902	BUNDLE of letters of acknowledgement of receipt of remittances from Messrs Darbishire's to various pre-grouping railway companies. [Railway company names are Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway, Great Central Railway, Great Western Railway, North Wales & Liverpool Railway Committee, Wrexham, Mold & Connahs Quay Railway and the Sheffield & Midland Railway Companies Committee.]
CD11/1/2/48	1901	BOOK of cheque stubs. [Document defective: covers unattached]□
CD11/1/2/49	1901-1904	BOOK of record of accounts paid to Messrs Darbishire's. [Covers and pages in fragile condition.]

civil authorities in England and Wales.

CD11/1/2/50	1901-1903	BOOK of cheque stubs. [Document defective: very fragile, covers unattached.]
CD11/1/2/51	1901-1902	LEDGER: gives postage details including names of addressees and cost of stamps.
CD11/1/2/52	1901	BUNDLE of letters sent with cheques in payment of accounts with Messrs Darbishire's from various companies and civil authorities in England.
CD11/1/2/53	1901	BUNDLE of correspondence, being an acknowledgement of payment from Messrs Darbishire's and an official receipt of accounts with various railway companies.
CD11/1/2/54	1901-1908	BUNDLE of correspondence to Darbishire's from various companies and civil authorities sending payment of accounts and requesting receipts for same.
CD11/1/2/55	1901-1902	BUNDLE of correspomdence relating to the acknowledgement of remittances received from Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/56	1902	BUNDLE of cheque stubs.

CD11/1/2/57	1902	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/58	1902	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/59	1902	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/60	1902	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/61	1902-1903	BOOK of cheque stubs
CD11/1/2/62	1902	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/63	1902 1903	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.

CD11/1/2/64	1903	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/65	1903	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/66	1903	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/67	1903	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting. acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/68	1903	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/69	1903	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/70	1903	BOOK of cheque stubs.

		[Document defective: without covers, loose pages, very fragile.]
CD11/1/2/71	1903	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/72	1903-1904	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/73	1903-1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of form acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/74	1903-1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/75	1904	BUNDLE of bank cash acknowledgements for the year ending December 31. [Documents damaged: top right-hand corner missing on all copies, and all pages are fragile in this area.]
CD11/1/2/76	1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.

CD11/1/2/77	1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/78	1904	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/79	1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/80	1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/81	1904	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/82	1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/83	1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.

CD11/1/2/84	1904	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/85	1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/86	1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of notices of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/87	1904	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/88	1904-1905	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/89	1904-1905	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/90	1904-1905	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/91	1905	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's

Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.

CD11/1/2/92	1905	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/93	1905	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/94	1905	BOOK of duplicate copies of advice notes relating to cheques sent in payment by Darbishire's Granite Quarries and requesting acknowledgement.
CD11/1/2/95	1905	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/96	1905	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/97	1905	BOOK of duplicate forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/98	1905	BOOK of cheque stubs.

CD11/1/2/99	1905	BOOK of duplicate copies of forms acknowledging remittance received from customers by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/2/100	1906	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/101	1906	BUNDLE of correspondence relating to cheques sent to Messrs Darbishire's in payment of accounts. [Some of the letters are fragile.]
CD11/1/2/102	1906	BOOK of cheque stubs.
CD11/1/2/103	1909	BUNDLE of letters from various councils, corporations and private companies that accompanied cheques in payment of accounts with Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/3		Contracts
CD11/1/3/1	1884 March 20	CONTRACT & TENDER to supply setts to the Corporation of Liverpool.
CD11/1/3/2	1884 April 29	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 400 tons of stone for the Middleton and Tonge Improvement Ccmmisioners, Middleton, Lancaster.

CD11/1/3/3	1886 May	COPY CONTRACT between Messrs Darbishire's and the Local Board for the district of Ashton-in- Makerfield.
CD11/1/3/4	1884 April 2	CONTRACT to supply 700 tons of rough unbroken granite to the Local Board for the District of Withington, Lancaster.
CD11/1/3/5	1884 Dec. 2	CONTRACT to supply 200 tons of handbroken Penmaenmawr road stone to the Local Board for the District of Winsford, co Chester.
CD11/1/3/6	1885 April 28	CONTRACT to supply 550 tons of Welsh stone-breakers and handbroken to the Middleton and Tonge Improvement Commissioners, Middleton, co Lancaster.
CD11/1/3/7	1886 March 30	CONTRACT to supply 500 tons of Welsh stone-breakers and handbroken to the Middleton and Tonge Improvement Commissioners Middleton, co Lancaster.
CD11/1/3/8	1886 July	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 750 tons of rough granite to the Local Board for the District of Withington in co Lancaster.
CD11/1/3/9	1887 May 20	CONTRACT for the supply of 750 tons of hard

ž.		Penmaenmawr Granite, and a further 250 tons of the same material, handbroken for the District of Withington, co Lancaster.
CD11/1/3/10	1888 - 1889	CONTRACT between Darbishire's & Co. and the Local Board of Oswaldtwistle, co Lancaster, for the supply of handbroken granite for highway repairs.
CD11/1/3/11	1889 March 18	COPY CONTRACT between William Arthur Darbishire and Charles Henry Darbishire of the Granite Quarries, Penmaenmawr and the Mayor, Aldermen and Burgesses of the Borough of Bury, co Lancaster, for 2500 tons of granite setts.
CD11/1/3/12	1889 May 9	CONTRACT to supply broken stone or blue Welsh macadam to the Local Board for the District of Sale, co Chester. [Quantity of material is not specified.]
CD11/1/3/13	1889 June 11	CONTRACT between Little Wooltan Local Board and Messrs Darbishire's for the supply of 300 tons of 2" handbroken macadam.
CD11/1/3/14	1889 July	COPY CONTRACT to supply macadam to the Local Board for the District of Bowdon.
CD11/1/3/15	1889 July 27	CONTRACT to supply 120 tons of granite macadam to the Colne and Marsden Local Board.

CD11/1/3/16	1889 Sept 24	CONTRACT between Messrs Darbishire's and Rawtenstall Local Board for the supply of macadam, handbroken stone and screened limestone chippings.
CD11/1/3/17	1889	COPY CONTRACT between Messrs Darbishire's and Prescot Highway Board, for the supply of 650 tons of Penmaenmawr Stone.
CD11/1/3/18	1889	COPY CONTRACT Between Messrs Darbishire's and the Local Board of Winsford, co Chester, for the supply of 750 tons of handbroken stone and a further 250 tons of the same.
CD11/1/3/19	1890	CONTRACT to supply 200 tons of handbroken 2 ¹ / ₂ " macadam to the Nelson Local Board.
CD11/1/3/20	1890	COPY CONTRACT to supply handbroken Penmaenmawr granite macadam of 2", and Penmaenmawr granite breakers.
CD11/1/3/21	1890	COPY CONTRACT to supply 800 tons of roadstone at 2" and 1 ¹ / ₂ " handbroken.
CD11/1/3/22	1890	CONTRACT to supply 640 tons of handbroken roadstone 2" gauge to the Local Board for the District of Winsford, co Chester.

CD11/1/3/23	1890 March 26	CONTRACT for the supply of setts, macadam and breakers to the Local Board of Withington.
CD11/1/3/24	1890 March 27	CONTRACT for the supply of breakers, 2 ¹ / ₂ " macadam, and 2" macadam for the Borough of Middleton.
CD11/1/3/25	1890 July 10	CONTRACT to supply 2 ¹ / ₂ " macadam to Toxteth Pard Local Board. [Quantity not specified.]
CD11/1/3/26	1890 Aug 19	CONTRACT to supply 350 tons of handbroken macadam of 2" gauge to the Little Woolton Local Board.
CD11/1/3/27	1890 Nov 3	COPY CONTRACT to supply 60 tons of Penmaenmawr road macadam broken to a 3" gauge, 30 tons of the same broken to 1 ½ " gauge and 40 tons of ½ " gauge chippings, to the Urban Sanitary Authority for the District of Hoole Local Board.
CD11/1/3/28	1890 Nov 25	CONTRACT to supply 126 tons of machine broken Penmaenmawr Stone 1 ¹ / ₂ " macadam, to the Local Board of the Prescot District, co Lancaster.

CD11/1/3/29	1891	[COPY] CONTRACT for the supply of 300 tons of Penmaenmawr granite handbroken to 2" gauge for the Urban Sanitary Authority for the town of Runcorn.
CD11/1/3/30	1891	[COPY] CONTRACT for the supply of 10,050 tons of 1 ¹ / ₂ " and 2" gauge machine broken macadam and chippings for co Chester.
CD11/1/3/31	c1891	[COPY] CONTRACT for the supply of 300 tons of breakers, 500 tons of machine or handbroken stone to 1 1/2" gauge and 100 tons of chippings for the Widnes Local Board.
CD11/1/3/32	1891	CONTRACT to supply 1700 tons of handbroken Penmaenmawr macadam at 2" gauge to the Wavertree Local Board.
CD11/1/3/33	1891-1892	CONTRACT for the supply of 1200 tons of rough granite, 100 tons of 3 x 5 and 5 to 7 setts and 50 tons of 2" handbroken macadam for the Withington Local Board.
CD11/1/3/34	1891 May 21	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of breakers, broken stone 2 ¼ " screened and 5" setts to the Whitworth Local Board.
CD11/1/3/35	1891 July 7	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 2 ½ " and 1 ¾ " macadam to the Toxteth and Pard Local Board.

CD11/1/3/36	1891 July 8	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 350 tons of handbroken macadam to 2" gauge to the Local Board of Little Woolton.
CD11/1/3/37	1891 July 23	CONTRACT to supply 200 tons of breakers to the Oswaldtwistle Local Board.
CD11/1/3/38	1891 Nov 23	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 126 tons of Penmaenmawr machine broken 1 ¹ / ₂ " macadam to the Local Board of the Prescot District, co Lancaster.
CD11/1/3/39	1891 Dec.	[COPY] CONTRACT for the supply of between 500 – 650 tons of handbroken to 2" gauge roadstone for the Urban Sanitary Authority for the District of Winsford.
CD11/1/3/40	1892	CONTRACT for the supply of 1530 tons of Penmaenmawr machine broken ½ ", 1", 1 ½" and 2" macadam for the Highway Board of the Prescot District.
CD11/1/3/41	1892 [Jan] 22	[COPY] CONTRACT for the supply of 400 tons of 2" macadam for the Runcorn Commissioners.
CD11/1/3/42	1892 May 5	[COPY] CONTRACT for the supply of 750 tons of Welsh Stone consisting of breakers, macadam handbroken to 2 1/2 " gauge, macadam

		handbroken to 1 ½ " gauge, clean chippings from 1" to 1 ¼ " diameter for the Borough of Middleton.
CD11/1/3/43	1892 May 11	EXTRACT FROM CONTRACT to supply 885 tons of road stone handbroken to 2" gauge and 100 tons of ½ " chippings to The Urban Sanitary Authority for the District of Winsford.
CD11/1/3/44	1892 May 18	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 2" gauge handbroken macadam to Wavertree Local Board. [Quantity is not recorded.]
CD11/1/3/45	1892 May 26	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 1600 tons of handbroken macadam to 2" gauge for Wavertree Local Board.
CD11/1/3/46	1892 June.	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 900 tons broken granite to 2 ¹ / ₄ " gauge and 1 ¹ / ₂ "gauge to the Borough of Crewe.
CD11/1/3/47	1892 Aug 3	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 350 tons of handbroken macadam to 2" gauge for Little Woolton Local Board.
CD11/1/3/48	1892 Oct.	CONTRACT for the supply of 500 tons of broken stone to 2" gauge to the Runcorn Commissioners.

CD11/1/3/49	1892 Dec 21	CONTRACT for the supply of macadam to the Local Board of the District of Bowdon. [Quantity is not specified.]
CD11/1/3/50	1892-1893	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 7500 [tons] of macadam to 2" gauge, 2500 [tons] of macadam to 1 ¹ / ₂ " gauge and 900 [tons] of ¹ / ₂ " chippings to Cheshire County Council.
CD11/1/3/51	1893 Feb 13	CONTRACT for the supply of macadam of 2" gauge to the London & North Western Railway. [Quantity is not specified]
CD11/1/3/52	1893 Feb 18	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 500 tons of handbroken macadam to 2" gauge to the Local Board of Little Woolton.
CD11/1/3/53	1893 April 18	CONTRACT for the supply of 500 tons of rough hard tough granite to the Local Board for the District of Withington, co Lancaster. [Document is entitled Copy Tender for Granite Breakers, but is worded as being agreed to supply as in a typical contract, with specific destinations for the material and specific charges per ton agreed.]
CD11/1/3/54	1893-1894	CONTRACT for the supply of 16,400 tons of various sizes of setts and blocks to Liverpool Corporation.

CD11/1/3/55	n.d.	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 1500 tons of rough hard tough granite for road metal, 100 tons of hard durable rough wearing 5"x 3" granite setts 5" x 7" long and 100 tons of hard granite handbroken to 2" gauge for the Withington Local Board.
CD11/1/3/56	n.d.	COPY CONTRACT for the supply of 400 tons of breakers, 750 tons of machine or handbroken stone to 1" gauge and 100 tons of granite chippings for The Urban Sanitary Authority for the District of Widnes.
CD11/1/4		Correspondence
CD11/1/4/1	1878 Jan 31	LETTER giving quotations for turntables with rails of two different sizes, with differing prices dependent on size and if collected from Portmadoc or despatched to Penmaenmawr Station from the Union Iron Works of Portmadoc.
		Endorsed: 'Quotations Machines'.
CD11/1/4/2	1887-1889	BUNDLE of duplicate copies of telegrams sent by Darbishire's, some of which relate to shipping matters.
CD11/1/4/3	1888 May 9	LETTER from Henry Judd of Ty Maen, Holywell to C H Darbishire & Co. thanking them for commission received and hoping that they

		will increase their business to make up for what they had already lost.
CD11/1/4/4	1889-1890	BUNDLE of duplicate copies of telegrams sent by Darbishire's, some of which relate to shipping matters.
CD11/1/4/5	1890-1891	BUNDLE of duplicate copies of telegrams sent by Darbishire's, some of which relate to shipping matters.
CD11/1/4/6	1891	BUNDLE of duplicate copies of telegrams sent by Darbishire's, some of which relate to shipping matters.
CD11/1/4/7	1891 Feb 16	ENVELOPE stamped and addressed to Darbishire's, Penmaenmawr N.W., postmarked Runcorn.
CD11/1/4/8	1894-1895	BUNDLE of stamped envelope fronts addressed to Messrs Darbishire's and Mr Charles H Darbishire, Penmaenmawr. Used for making notes regarding the 'Smithy ' A/C. at the quarry.
CD11/1/4/9	1896-1897	BUNDLE of postcards from various customers to Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/4/10	1896	BUNDLE of Post Office Telegraphs concerning orders of materials for various customers.

CD11/1/4/11	1897	BUNDLE of Dockets giving details of quantities of Ballast sent to the 'Esplanade' stocking pound.
CD11/1/4/12	1897	BUNDLE of telegrams relating to general business orders.
CD11/1/4/13	1899	BUNDLE of correspondence to Messrs Darbishire's from Mr. W.H. Thomas, Engineer and Surveyor for Wallasey Urban District Council. Relates to the weight of deliveries of chippings.
CD11/1/4/14	1899-1900	BUNDLE of letters referring to orders.
CD11/1/4/15	1899-1901	BUNDLE of postcards referring to orders from various customers.
CD11/1/4/16	1900-1901	BUNDLE of letters relating to orders for various materials
CD11/1/4/17	1901 FEB.	TYPED LETTER to Messrs Darbishire's Ltd., requesting assistance on the occasion of the Annual Dinner of the Railway Benevolent Institution from Frank Ree [later Sir Frank Ree] of the Chief Goods Manager's Office of the London & North Western Railway at Euston Station.

CD11/1/4/18	1901 May 2	TYPED LETTER to Messrs Darbishire's Granite Quarries asking if they would subscribe to the Prize Fund of the London & North Western Railway Athletic Club annual sports. <u>Annotated:</u> '£1.1s May18/00'.
CD11/1/4/19	1901	BUNDLE of correspondence between Mr W Keetley, Assistant Surveyor, Newcastle District, Staffordshire Main Roads with instructions regarding delivery of various quantities of macadam and chippings.
CD11/1/4/20	1901	NOTICES OF ACCOUNTS from Cheshire County Council.
CD11/1/4/21	1899-1904	BUNDLE of correspondence regarding orders of materials from various customers.
CD11/1/4/22	1902-1906	BUNDLE of miscellaneous correspondence.
CD11/1/4/23	1902-1909	BUNDLE of order acknowledgements from various firms to Darbishire's.
CD11/1/4/24	1903 Feb 24	LETTER from The Sedgwick Gunpowder Co. Ltd. to Messrs Darbishire's Ltd., confirming receipt of an order for 40 lbs of Blasting Powder.

CD11/1/4/25	1903 May 8	LETTER from the Urban District Council of Llandudno ordering 200 tons of Quick Metalling at the rate of 20 tons per day.
CD11/1/4/26	1902-1909	BUNDLE of postcards giving acknowledgement of orders placed with various firms by Darbishire's.
CD11/1/4/27	1905	BUNDLE of advice notes relating to goods forwarded to Penmaenmawr Quarry from various suppliers.
CD11/1/4/28	1908	BUNDLE of miscellaneous correspondence.
CD11/1/4/29	1905-1910	BUNDLE of advice notes from Darbishire's to the Liverpool City Engineers Office.
CD11/1/4/30	1905 - 1910	BUNDLE of postcards from various customers requesting completion of orders.
CD11/1/4/31	1905-1908	BUNDLE of postcards advising of forwarding of goods to Darbishire's.
CD11/1/4/32	1905-1909	BUNDLE of orders for macadam, chippings and kerbs from various firms and councils.

CD11/1/4/33	1905-1908	BUNDLE of advice notes from various firms to Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/1/4/34	1906-1910	BUNDLE of miscellaneous business correspondence.
CD11/1/4/35	1906-1910	BUNDLE of postcards relating to general business with regard to material ordered, despatched or awaited.
CD11/1/4/36	1906	BUNDLE of miscellaneous business correspondence.
CD11/1/4/37	1906-1910	BUNDLE of telegrams regarding various deliveries of material, mainly by rail.
CD11/1/4/38	1907-1910	BUNDLE of general business postcards.
CD11/1/4/39	1907-1908	BUNDLE of advice notes relating to various goods forwarded to Messrs Darbishire's from various companies.
CD11/1/4/40	1907-1908	BUNDLE of postcards from various businesses advising despatch of various goods.

CD11/1/4/41	1907	BUNDLE of general correspondence.
CD11/1/4/42	1907 Sept 28	NOTE [handwritten] stating that the number of men in Crown Quarry is thirty eight.
CD11/1/4/43	1907-1908	BUNDLE of postcards giving details of amounts of coal supplied to Messrs Darbishire's by the Westminster Colliery near Wrexham.
CD11/1/4/44	1907 Nov 23	COPY QUOTATION from Darbishire's Quarries for about 400 tons of ¾ " chippings to be delivered to Westport Ireland for The Yorkshire [Hameblique] Contracting Co. Ltd. of East Parade Leeds. [Document defective: bottom left-hand
		corner missing.]
CD11/1/4/45	1908-1909	BUNDLE of order acknowledgements from various firms to Darbishire's.
CD11/1/4/46	1909 Feb 19	POSTCARD to Messrs Darbishire's from [?] of New Brighton requesting the despatch of the remainder of an order.
		[The card is coloured and shows a beach scene [New Brighton] and advertises the location and the Wirral Railway. Fragile: front of card is separating from the back.]
CD11/1/4/47	1909 Feb 25	LETTER to Messrs Darbishires from Mr John

		Thomas Rees of "Oakview", Betws-y-Coed requesting completion of an order for Llandudno Junction. [Document has a picture of a steam roller and workmen at a location thought to be Betws-y-Coed. Document defective: bottom 1/3 missing.]
CD11/1/4/48	1909-1910	BUNDLE of general business correspondence.
CD11/1/4/49	1909 July 18	POSTCARD to Messrs Darbishire's from Robert Bridson & Son of Neston near Liverpool, Agricultural Implement & Machinery Agents.
CD11/1/4/50	1909 Sept 4	MEMORANDUM of acknowledgement of receipt of order to Messrs Darbishire's from John Summers & Sons Ltd. of Hawarden Bridge Steel Works, Shotton, Flintshire.
CD11/1/4/51	1909 Sept 13	MEMORANDUM to Messrs Darbishire's from Hellewell & Co., Waterproofers & Rubber Manufacturers of Liverpool, acknowledging receipt of order for 200' of belting.
CD11/1/4/52	1910	BUNDLE of general business correspondence.
CD11/1/4/53	1910 July 19	POSTCARD from John Mathews & Co., Hatton Garden, Liverpool to Messrs Darbishire's thanking them for their order.

		[Card is coloured and advertises "Apex" White Japan Enamel on the front face.]
CD11/1/4/54	n.d.	BUSINESS CARD of J A Lee of Burnaby & Chantrell of Liverpool, Importers and Manufacturers of Oils, Greases, Lubricators and sundry stores.
CD11/1/4/55	n.d.	ENVELOPE addressed Messrs H F Currie & Co. Merchants & Agents, Albert Buildings, Preesons Row, Liverpool containing Messrs Curries business card.
CD11/1/5		Tenders
CD11/1/5/1	1889-1890	TENDER from Messrs Darbishire's to supply stone to the Highways Board of Warrington.
CD11/1/5/2	1890 July 12	TENDER for the supply of metal for the repair of main roads for the Staffordshire County Council.
CD11/1/5/3	1893 March 14	TENDER for the supply of setts, macadam and breakers to the Borough of Rochdale.

CD11/1/6		Filing Spikes
CD11/1/6/1	190- 1909	FILING SPIKE containing papers giving details of materials forwarded to clients by rail and ship from [Penmaenmawr]
CD11/1/6/2	1896-1909	FILING SPIKE containing papers giving details of materials forwarded to clients by rail and ship from [Penmaenmawr]
CD11/1/7		Advertising
CD11/1/7/1	n.d.	ADVERTISEMENT CARD for Darbishire's Granite Quarries, Penmaenmawr.
CD11/1/7/2	n.d.	PRICE LISTS of materials available from Graiglwyd Granite Quarries [Darbishire's & Co.] [2 copies] [The lists give a description of the various materials available and their sizes, but prices are not stated.]
CD11/1/8		W A Rhodes
CD11/1/8/1	1894-1895	LETTER BOOK consisting of copies of letters sent to W A Rhodes [? Liverpool Agent for Messrs Darbishire's] at Runcorn from R Hamer and C H Darbishire.

		[Document defective: front cover unattached, fragile.]
CD11/1/8/2	1896	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and are addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
		[Mr Rhodes position within the business has not been established, but is believed to be that of Agent for the company based at Liverpool.]
		[Document defective: front and rear covers are missing with some pages also fragile at the edges.]
CD11/1/8/3	1896-1897	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters , some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/4	1897	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK Contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes. [Book covers are fragile]
CD11/1/8/5	1897	BUNDLE of two postcards sent by clients to Mr W A Rhodes at Liverpool.□

CD11/1/8/6	1897	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK: contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/7	1897	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK: contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and adressed to Mr W A Rhodes. [Cover is fragile.]
CD11/1/8/8	1898	BOOK of Advices of Quotations belonging to Mr W A Rhodes
CD11/1/8/9	1898	NOTEBOOK: contains quotations for orders given by Mr W A Rhodes.□
CD11/1/8/10	1900-1901	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK: contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes. [Fragile.]

CD11/1/8/11	1901	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes. [Cover is fragile]
CD11/1/8/12	1901-1902	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/13	1902	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/14	1902-1903	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/15	1903	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A

		Knodes.
CD11/1/8/16	1903-1905	BUNDLE of postcards addressed to Mr W A Rhodes, Darbishire's Ltd,. 62 Dale Street, Liverpool relating to the forwarding of wagons of macadam by the North Mersey & Alexandra Dock, Liverpool.
CD11/1/8/17	1906	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/18	1906	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and genereal information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/19	1906-1907	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/20	1907	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A

Rhodes.

Rhodes.

CD11/1/8/21	1907	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests,instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes. \Box
CD11/1/8/22	1907	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general informtion regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/23	1907 Oct 15	POSTCARD from the Borough Surveyor of Rawtenstall Lancashire to Mr W A Rhodes of Liverpool informing him that he will not be able to see him tomorrow Wednesday owing to a previous appointment.
CD11/1/8/24	1908	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK: contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/25	1908	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK: contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.

CD11/1/8/26	1908	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK: contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which hve been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to Mr W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/8/27	1908	[MEMORANDUM] BOOK: contains duplicate copies of notes of requests, instructions and general information regarding business matters, some of which have been signed by C H Darbishire and addressed to W A Rhodes.
CD11/1/9		Rent Books
CD11/1/9/1	1880-1887	RENTBOOK of J Rushton. [Property not identified.]
CD11/1/9/2	1881-1886	RENTBOOK of Mrs P McClement. [Property not identified. Covers loose.]
CD11/1/9/3	1881-1888	RENTBOOK of [?Sam Williams], 18 Bell Cottages, Penmaenmawr.
CD11/1/9/4	1883	RENTBOOK of Hugh Jones, 21 Bell Cottages, Penmaenmawr.

CD11/1/9/5	1888	RENTBOOK of Richard Jones, ? Bell Cottages, Penmaenmawr.
CD11/1/9/6	1883-1893	RENTBOOK of Samuel Parry, 23 Bell Cottages, Penmaenmawr. [Covers loose.]
CD11/1/9/7	1884-1887	RENTBOOK of Owen Jones, 21 Bell Cottages, Penmaenmawr.
CD11/1/9/8	1888-1893	RENTBOOK of Richard Williams, 19 Bell Cottages, Penmaenmawr.
CD11/2		Quarry Production
CD11/2/1		Registers
CD11/2/1/1	1878-1897	TOOLS REGISTER giving details of handles issued, with date and to whom issued, also E. Guards, notes on Stores A/C, Dynamite A/C, Iron, Powder A/C, Fuze A/C, Rolling Stock, Sledges, Hammers and Picks. [Document defective: bottom left-hand corners of all pages are missing, also much of the left-hand side of the covers which are both unattached. Fragile.]

CD11/2/1/2	1878-1884	STONEBREAKERS' REGISTER giving details of workers production and various stock accounts. [Binding of front cover and spine slightly damaged and beginning to come away from front cover, some pages loose.]
CD11/2/1/3	1878-1883	MACADAM BREAKERS' REGISTER No. 1. giving details of workers' production for different parts of the quarry.
CD11/2/1/4	1878-1885	SETT MAKERS' REGISTER: details of material forwarded from the quarries. [Cloth on front and back covers damaged and fragile, spine slightly damaged.]
CD11/2/1/5	1879-1896	REGISTER: being 2nd Bank Weigh Book, Setts, giving names of individual workers and the amount of material they produced. [Front and back covers plus spine damaged and fragile. Most pages have water damage.]
CD11/2/1/6	1879-1885	ACCOUNT BOOK: Railway Quay Loaders' fortnightly account. [Fragile]
CD11/2/1/7	1880-1892	PRODUCTION REGISTER giving details of production of materials from various sections of the quarry.

		[Document defective: front cover missing, rear cover and spine badly damaged, first twenty-six pages are missing, several pages are loose and all pages have water damage at the bottom left and right-hand corners. The whole volume is very fragile.]
CD11/2/1/8	1880-1896	TOOL REGISTER giving details of tools sold to workers, date sold, price with date and amount of payments made. Includes note on men who have left the quarry owing money for tools. [Covers very fragile with pages damaged by water. Spine also very fragile particularly near the rear of the register.]
CD11/2/1/9	1881-1884	STORES DAY BOOK giving details of items issued, to whom, for what purpose and weight in hundredweights, quarters & pounds.
CD11/2/1/10	1881-1884	RUBBISH ACCOUNT: relates to Rubbish Account production and gives names of individual workers.
CD11/2/1/11	1883-1885	RAILWAY BOOK giving fortnightly figures for Loaders on the Railway Quay with names of individual workers. [Fragile: covers damaged, pages loose.]
CD11/2/1/12	1885-1886	RUBBISH AND BREAKERS A/C.: gives details of fortnightly Rubbish and Breakers a/c for various Banks within the quarry with names of individual workers.

CD11/2/1/13	1889-1891	PRODUCTION REGISTER giving details of fortnightly production of various material by individual workers.
CD11/2/1/14	1889-1895	ACCOUNT BOOK giving fortnightly production figures for No's 5 and 6 Banks of the quarry with names of individual workers.
		[Front and rear covers damaged and fragile.]
CD11/2/1/15	[1890]-1894	PRODUCTION REGISTER giving production figures for individual workers, with names and place of residence.
		[Edges of pages badly damaged by water, fragile.]
CD11/2/1/16	1891-1892	PRODUCTION REGISTER giving fortnightly production figures with details of workers names, trade, job and location where working.
		[In virtually mint condition]
CD11/2/1/17	1891-1893	PRODUCTION REGISTER giving fortnightly production figures from various sections of the quarry with names of individual workers.
		[Document defective: no covers, fragile.]
CD11/2/1/18	1892-1897	PRODUCTION REGISTER: gives details of workers production figures.
		[Top-half of pages have suffered water damage making some names and figures illegible.]

CD11/2/1/19	1892-1893	PRODUCTION REGISTER: gives details of fortnightly production, names of workers, work undertaken and work location.
		[Document defective: no covers, pages loose, fragile.]
CD11/2/1/20	1892-1893	PRODUCTION REGISTER: gives details of production by various companies working at different locations within the quarry.
		[NOTE. Companies can refer to a two- person partnership] [Document defective: no rear cover, front cover is loose and pages have suffered water damage. Fragile.]
CD11/2/1/21	1893-1903	PRODUCTION REGISTER giving fortnightly production figures for No. 2 Bank of the quarry with names of individual workers.
		[Document defective: both covers missing.]
CD11/2/1/22	1893-1895	PRODUCTION REGISTER giving details relating to fortnightly production of various material by workers at different locations within the quarry.
CD11/2/1/23	1893-1894	PRODUCTION REGISTER: gives production details from various sections of the quarry with some workers names but mainly with identifying numbers.

CD11/2/1/24	1893-1894	PRODUCTION REGISTER: gives details of production figures for various materials produced by workers in the quarry.[Document defective: no covers, some loose pages. All pages are affected by water damage to varying degrees. Fragile.]
CD11/2/1/25	1894-1899	PRODUCTION REGISTER giving fortnightly production figures for No. 2 Bank of the quarry with names of individual workers.
CD11/2/1/26	1894-1895	PRODUCTION REGISTER giving production figures from various sections of the quarry. [Document defective: register has suffered some water damage, covers and end papers are fragile. Covers are separated from the main body of the book.]
CD11/2/1/27	1896-1904	PRODUCTION REGISTER gives details of production for Breakers, Rubbish and Setts loading for No. 3 Bank including names of workers. [Document defective: covers missing.]
CD11/2/1/28	1897-1901	PRODUCTION REGISTER showing workers fortnightly production figures for various materials relating to the 4th Bank of the quarry, with names of individual workers. [Document defective: front cover and spine badly damaged and fragile, also some loose pages.]

CD11/2/1/29	1899-1904	PRODUCTION REGISTER: gives production figures appertaining to the 1st and 2nd Banks of the quarry for Setts, Macadam and Rubbish Accounts with workers names. [Cloth on front cover damaged and fragile.]
CD11/2/1/30	1903	PRODUCTION REGISTER: gives production figures relating to various sections of the quarry. [Register has been badly damaged by water and is very fragile.]
CD11/2/1/31	1903-1904	PRODUCTION REGISTER giving production figures from various sections of the quarry. [Document defective: register has suffered water damage and is fragile, front and back covers are detached from the body of the book.]
CD11/2/2		Quarry Accounts [N.B. These are production figures, not financial]
CD11/2/2/1	1881	BUNDLE of Macadam Stock A/C. Gives names of individual workers.
CD11/2/2/2	1881-1882	BUNDLE relating to fortnightly Smithy Account and appertaining to tools given out mainly to Drillers and to some named individual workers.

CD11/2/2/3	1882	BUNDLE fortnightly Greasing Account of Robert Hughes.
CD11/2/2/4	1882	BUNDLE of Loading Account from various sections of the quarry.
CD11/2/2/5	1882	BUNDLE of Macadam Account giving details of fortnightly production by various workers.
CD11/2/2/6	1883	BUNDLE of fortnightly production slips for 1st Bank Setts A/C.
CD11/2/2/7	1883	BUNDLE of fortnightly production slips for 2nd. Bank Setts A/C.
CD11/2/2/8	1883-1885	BUNDLE of Setts Stock A/C.
CD11/2/2/9	1883-1885	BUNDLE of Macadam Stock A/C. with names of individual workers.
CD11/2/2/10	1886	BUNDLE of slips giving details of Powder and Fuse A/C. including workers names.
CD11/2/2/11	1886	BUNDLE of slips giving details of names of men and

		production figures for Macadam A/C. Breakers A/C. loading setts, breakers, coal and also tickets received at Railway Quay Office.
CD11/2/2/12	1887	BUNDLE of Macadam Stock Account sheets.
CD11/2/2/13	1887-1888	BUNDLE of slips relating to Bell Yard Macadam and Loading Accounts.
CD11/2/2/14	1887-1888	BUNDLE of slips relating to Miscellaneous Accounts.
CD11/2/2/15	1889	BUNDLE of fortnightly production slips of Setts and Kerbs A/C. for the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th and 6th Banks of the quarry. [The slips do not give the names of individual workers but give their identifying numbers which would also have appeared on tags on the filled wagons.]
CD11/2/2/16	1889-1890	NOTEBOOK of Owen Williams, Horse Hire A/C.
CD11/2/2/17	1890-1891	BUNDLE of Miscellaneous Account slips with some workers names noted.
CD11/2/2/18	1892-1893	BUNDLE of fortnightly workers [production slips] relating to Old Quarry Wheelers and Channels Account.

CD11/2/2/19	1892-1893	BUNDLE of workers [production slips] relating to Corners Account 2nd, 4th and 5th Banks of the quarry.
CD11/2/3		Sectional Production Figures
CD11/2/3/1	1882	NOTEBOOK gives details of workers fortnightly production from 'Braich Llwyd' No. 1 section of the quarry.
CD11/2/3/2	1882	BUNDLE of slips giving details of weights and customer names for materials from the 'New York' Yard of the quarry.
CD11/2/3/3	1883	BUNDLE of slips relating to production in ' New York ' Yard.
CD11/2/3/4	1883	BUNDLE of fortnightly production slips for Number 3 [Bank].
CD11/2/3/5	1883	BUNDLE of slips relating to production of New Macadam Yard.
CD11/2/3/6	1887-1888	BUNDLE of slips giving details of weights and customer names for various materials loaded at New York Siding and Pier Wall.

CD11/2/3/7	1888-1890	NOTEBOOK gives details of workers fortnightly production from 'Braich Llwyd' No. 1 part of the quarry.
CD11/2/3/8	1892-1893	BUNDLE of [production slips] showing number of Setts produced fortnightly on Banks 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6.
CD11/2/3/9	1893 Jan 7	LIST of material production from various sections of the quarry.
CD11/2/3/10	1895 July 6	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/11	1895 July 20	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/12	1895 Aug 3	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/13	1895 Aug 17	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in

		different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/14	1895 Aug 31	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/15	1895 Sept 14	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various materials produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/16	1895 Sept 28	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/17	1895 Oct 12	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/18	1895 Oct 26	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/19	1895 Nov 9	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.

CD11/2/3/20	1897 Nov 20	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/21	1897 Dec 18	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/22	1898 March 26	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/23	1898 April 9	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/24	1898 May 7	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/25	1898 May 21	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.

CD11/2/3/26	1898 Sept 25	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/27	1898 Oct 22	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/28	1899 Jan 14	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/29	1899 July 29	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/30	1899 Oct 21	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/31	1900 April 7	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.

CD11/2/3/32	1901 Jan 26	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/33	1902	BUNDLE foose sheets [from register] of production figures relating to the various areas of the quarry known as 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th Banks, West End Old Quarry, East End Old Quarry, Roc Bank and Penrhyn Bank. [Sheets are water damaged and are fragile.]
CD11/2/3/34	1902 March 22	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/35	1902 April 5	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/36	1904-1905	BUNDLE of production slips relating to various parts of the quarry and also noting the periods of time that the old and new [stone crushing] mills worked.
CD11/2/3/37	1911 Sept 23	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.

CD11/2/3/38	1911 Nov 18	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/39	1911-1912	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/40	1912 Jan 27	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/41	1912 May 4	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/42	1912 June 29	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/43	1912 Oct 19	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.

CD11/2/3/44	1912 Nov 2	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/45	1913 Jan 25	BUNDLE fortnightly production slips giving details of amounts of various material produced in different sections of the quarry by individual workers.
CD11/2/3/46	1883-1888	NOTEBOOK: gives details of workers fortnightly production from different sections of the quarry.
CD11/2/4		Notebooks of Individual Quarry Workers
CD11/2/4/1	1880-1881	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Williams, Bryn No. 49. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [The number following the workers name is his identifier.]
CD11/2/4/2	1881	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Owen No. 70. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/3	1881-1882	NOTEBOOK of John Jones, Is-y-Coed. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/4	1881-1882	NOTEBOOK of Robert Hughes No. 77. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/5	1881-1882	NOTEBOOK of Richard Williams No. 76. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/6	1881-1882	NOTEBOOK of William Williams No. 59 of Llanfair. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/7	1882	NOTEBOOK of Elias Jones, Ty Newydd, 5th Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/8	1882	NOTEBOOK of Robert Roberts No. 72. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/9	1882-1885	NOTEBOOK of Owen Roberts No. 9. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/10	1882-1886	NOTEBOOK of Moses Owen No. 52. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/11	1882	NOTEBOOK of John Jones No.33 of 'Llanhana". Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/12	1882	NOTEBOOK of John Evans No. 65. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/13	1882-1885	NOTEBOOK of John Davies, Gilfach No. [?27.] Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/14	1882	NOTEBOOK of John Jones (Gloch) No. 19. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/15	[1882]-1886	NOTEBOOK of John D[? 11] No. 56. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/16	1882-1885	NOTEBOOK of William Jones, Capel, No. 89. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/17	1882	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Williams, Pen-y-Coed, No. 26. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/18	1882-1885	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Brierley, 5th Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/19	1882-1885	NOTEBOOK of Robert Roberts, Pencoed, No.76. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Cover and pages loose]
CD11/2/4/20	1883-1885	NOTEBOOK of Richard [?] Thomas, I[?X] Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/21	1883-1885	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Hughes, New York, 3rd Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/22	1883-1885	NOTEBOOK of John Williams, Conway, No. 82. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/23	1883-1888	NOTEBOOK of Samuel Williams, 1st Bank, No. 6. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/24	1883-1884	NOTEBOOK of Morris Hughes, 1st. Bank, No. 56. Showing work done, wages earned and

deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/25	1883-1885	NOTEBOOK of William Jones, Pentre, No. 32. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Covers and pages loose]
CD11/2/4/26	1883-1886	NOTEBOOK of Henry Owen 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Cover and pages loose.]
CD11/2/4/27	1883-1885	NOTEBOOK of John Davies, No. 13. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/28	1883-1886	NOTEBOOK of Griffith Hughes, No. 28 [?] Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Cover and pages loose.]
CD11/2/4/29	1883-1886	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Charles Roberts, No.8. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Covers loose.]
CD11/2/4/30	1883-1885	NOTEBOOK Of William Jones [?5] Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions

taken on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/31	1883-1887	NOTEBOOK of D. Owen Roberts, [? Allw] Terrace, No. 87. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/32	1883-1885	NOTEBOOK of Robert Roberts, Halfway, No. 70. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Covers loose.]
CD11/2/4/33	1883-1885	NOTEBOOK of Owen Hughes, No. 71. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/34	1883-1886	NOTEBOOK of David Williams," Llanbedr," No. 30. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Cover and pages loose.]
CD11/2/4/35	1883-1885	NOTEBOOK of Robert Hughes 3rd Bank, No. 7. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
		[Covers loose.]
CD11/2/4/36	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of John Jones, "Blaen Llwyn," No. 67. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/37	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of William Roberts," Island View," No. 63. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/38	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Owen, "Hendy", No. 65. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/39	[1884]-1888	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Williams, 4th Bank, No. 3. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/40	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of John Jones, Aber, [?IV] Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/41	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of Thomas [? F /? Treswell] 2nd. Bank No. 32. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/42	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of Robert Griffiths, 4th. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/43	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Dowell, No. 53. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/44	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Ch. Roberts, 3rd Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/45	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of David Jones, B.C. 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Covers loose]
CD11/2/4/46	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of Robert Jones, Treforis 4th Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/47	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Jones, No. 80. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/48	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of William Williams, No. 85. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/49	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of David Hughes, 5th. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/50	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of Edward Wat[kin] Jones, 1st. Bank No. 88. Showing work done, wages earned and

deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

[First page loose.]

CD11/2/4/51 1884-1887 NOTEBOOK of David Jones, "Gloch", 1st Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

- CD11/2/4/52 1884-1885 NOTEBOOK of George Wildbur, 1st. Bank, No. 84. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
- CD11/2/4/53 1884-1885 NOTEBOOK of Hugh Roberts," Storehouse," 2nd Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
- CD11/2/4/54 1884-1885 NOTEBOOK of Robert Davies Junr. 4th. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
- CD11/2/4/55 1884-1885 NOTEBOOK of John Jones, Treforis, 4th. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
- CD11/2/4/56 1884-1885 NOTEBOOK of Richard Jones, "Tai Coed", 4th Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
- CD11/2/4/57 1884-1886 NOTEBOOK of Robert Davies, "Gloch", 4th. Bank.

		Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/58	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK of John Simon, 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
		[Some loose pages.]
CD11/2/4/59	1884-1886	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Jones, Penmaenen, 1st. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
		[Covers and first page loose.]
CD11/2/4/60	1884-1886	NOTEBOOK of William Roberts, "Gilfach", 3rd Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/61	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of William Jones," Llan", [2nd] Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/62	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of John Davies, "Gilfach", 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/63	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of Richard Parry Junr., 2nd Bank, No. 70. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/64	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of William Roberts, "Island View," No. 63. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/65	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of William Jones, "Pen Ffd. Goch", 2nd Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/66	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of John Jones, Blaen Llwyn, 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/67	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of William Roberts, No. 72, Penmaenmawr, 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/68	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Roberts, "Gilfach", 5th. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/69	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of Robert Roberts, "Gilfach", No. 1. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/70	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of David Jones, 2nd. Bank, No. 88. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/71	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Jones, Tan Graig. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/72	1885	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Hughes, New York, 4th. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/73	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of Owen Roberts, No. 13, 4th. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/74	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of Robert Roberts, 1/2 Way, No. 74. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/75	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of William Jones, Tanrallt, No. 69. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/76	1885-1887	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Jones, Tai Coed, No. 65, 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/77	1885-1887	NOTEBOOK of John Simon, 3rd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/78	1885-1888	NOTEBOOK of George Wildbur. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/79	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of John Jones, Aber, 5th. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/80	1885-1887	NOTEBOOK of Robert Williams, "Tai Coed", No. 56. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/81	1885-1887	NOTEBOOK of Charles Rowlands, No. 34, 3rd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/82	1885-1886	NOTEBOOK of Evan Evans. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/83	1885-1888	NOTEBOOK of John Ch. Roberts No. 107. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/84	1886-1887	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Jones, Penmaen, No. 62. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/85	1886-1887	NOTEBOOK of Robert Rowlands, 3rd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/86	1886-1887	NOTEBOOK of David Williams, Llanbedr, No. 88. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/87	1886-1887	NOTEBOOK of William Roberts, Gilfach. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/88	1886-1889	NOTEBOOK of William Roberts, 2nd. Bank, No. 86. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/89	1887	NOTEBOOK of Richard Thomas, Pen Clip, 1st. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/90	1887-1889	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Owen, No. 101, 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/91	1887-1888	NOTEBOOK of William Jones, C.S. No. 1. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/92	1887	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Hughes, [?] Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/93	1887-1888	NOTEBOOK of Edward Rowlands, No. [?] 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/94	1887-1890	NOTEBOOK of J R Williams, 2nd. Bank, No. 104. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/95	1887-1889	NOTEBOOK of Cadwaladr Thomas, 2nd. Bank, No. 94. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Fragile: first three pages are loose.]
CD11/2/4/96	1887-1888	NOTEBOOK of Harry Jones, 1st. Bank, No. 123. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/97	1888	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Roberts, No. 123, [? 1st] Bank, Trewaenau. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/98	1888	NOTEBOOK of William Jones, Llanfair, No. 128, 1st.

		Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/99	1888	NOTEBOOK of Robert Williams, No. 81, 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/100	1888	NOTEBOOK of Ellis Hughes, Llanfair, No. 113. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/101	1888	NOTEBOOK of John Jones, Llanfair, 2nd. Bank, No. 103. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/102	1888	NOTEBOOK of William Parry, No. 120, 1st. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/103	1888	NOTEBOOK of Edward Jones, T. Rhedyn. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/104	1888	NOTEBOOK of William Rowland Jones, No. 122, 1st. [Bank.] Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/105	1888	NOTEBOOK of Henry Roberts, Pendref, No. 108. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/106	1888-1889	NOTEBOOK of Owen Jones, 1st. Bank, No. [? 128] Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/107	1888-1890	NOTEBOOK of Joseph Roberts, 2nd. Bank, No. 104, Bell Cottages. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/108	1888-1890	NOTEBOOK of Richard Roberts, 5th. Bank, No. 10. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/109	1888	NOTEBOOK of Owen Hughes, No. 21. 5th. Bank, or R O Williams, No. 110. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [The name on the front cover of the notebook states Owen Hughes, but the name and number of R O Williams appears on the inside of the front cover.]
CD11/2/4/110	1888-1890	NOTEBOOK of William Williams, Llanfair, 2nd. Bank, No. 95. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

10 A

CD11/2/4/111	1888	NOTEBOOK of John Hughes, No. 112, 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/112	1888-1890	NOTEBOOK of Thomas Peters & Co. Drilling, with William Jones. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/113	1888-1891	NOTEBOOK of William Jones, Bank 91. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/114	1888-1890	NOTEBOOK of Elias Hughes, No. 106. 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/115	1888-1890	NOTEBOOK of Isaac Jones, 1st. Bank, No. 124. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/116	1889-1890	NOTEBOOK of John Hughes 2nd. Bank, No. 107. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/117	1890	NOTEBOOK of Benjamin Williams 1st. Bank, No. 13. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/118	1890	NOTEBOOK of Elias Pritchard, Railway Quay. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Notebook damaged on front and back covers with fragile page corners.]
CD11/2/4/119	1890-1891	NOTEBOOK of Robert Jones, Upper Maenen, 2nd. Bank No. 100. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Document defective: top left-hand corner of notebook missing.]
CD11/2/4/120	1892-1893	NOTEBOOK Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Name of worker not clear, possibly [?E] W Jones, No. 39 on No. 2 Bank, which is inscribed on the inside of the front cover.]
CD11/2/4/121	1892-1893	NOTEBOOK of Rowland D Roberts No.2 Braich Llwyd. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Document defective: top edge of notebook missing.]
CD11/2/4/122	1895-[1896]	NOTEBOOK of Benjamin Williams, No. 60 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Document defective: top of notebook missing.]

CD11/2/4/123	1896-1897	NOTEBOOK of John Richard Jones, No. 52. 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Document defective: top left-hand corner of notebook missing.]
CD11/2/4/124	1896	NOTEBOOK of William Thomas,"Gilf" No.69 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Document defective; top of notebook missing.]
CD11/2/4/125	1897	NOTEBOOK of John Jones, No. 176. "Lletty" Old Quarry. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Document defective: bottom edge of notebook partly missing and remainder very fragile.]
CD11/2/4/126	1897	NOTEBOOK of William Evans, No. 147, "Llanddona" [Anglesey]. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/127	1897-1898	NOTEBOOK of Edward E. Edwards No. 156 Old Quarry. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/128	1897-1898	NOTEBOOK of John Bostock, No. 160. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Document defective: bottom third of notebook missing.]
CD11/2/4/129	1897-1898	NOTEBOOK of [name unknown] No. 92 1st. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/130	1897-1900	NOTEBOOK of Ha. Jones, No. 70. 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Document defective: bottom third of notebook missing.]
CD11/2/4/131	1898-1900	NOTEBOOK of Owen Thomas, Old Quarry. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Fragile]
CD11/2/4/132	1898-1900	NOTEBOOK of Robert Roberts, " ¹ / ₂ Way", No. 55. 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Document defective: bottom left-hand corner of notebook missing.]

CD11/2/4/133	1898-1899	NOTEBOOK of Griffith Jones working in the Old Quarry. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
		[Document defective: bottom left quarter missing.]
CD11/2/4/134	1898-1899	NOTEBOOK of ? Peter Thomas 'Sledger'. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
		[Document defective: top left-hand corner of notebook missing.]
CD11/2/4/135	1899-1899	NOTEBOOK of William Jno Williams, 'Sledger'. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/136	1899	NOTEBOOK of Robert Roberts, Bda 'Sledger', No. 172. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Cover and pages loose.]
CD11/2/4/137	1900-1901	NOTEBOOK of [Hugh Joseph] Jones [38]. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/138	1900-1903	NOTEBOOK of John Jones, 80. 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

		[Covers fragile.]
CD11/2/4/139	1900-1903	NOTEBOOK of David Owen, 'Sledger'. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
		[Fragile.]
CD11/2/4/140	1900-1903	NOTEBOOK of William Hy[wyl] Overton, 173. 'Sledger'. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/141	1900-1903	NOTEBOOK of John Davies, 72, 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/142	1900-1903	NOTEBOOK of R. Roberts, 9, 5th. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/143	1900-1903	NOTEBOOK of William Jones, Erasmus Street, 156. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/144	1900-1903	NOTEBOOK of William C Hughes, 106, 1st. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/145	[C1900]	NOTEBOOK of Richard Williams, Aberfraw, 121. ''ledger'.
		[Pages within the notebook are blank.]
CD11/2/4/146	1901	NOTEBOOK of William Jones, Aber, 188. 'Sledger'. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/147	1901-1903	NOTEBOOK of Robert Roberts, 5th. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/148	1901-1903	NOTEBOOK of Hugh Hughes, 87 Penmaen, 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/149	1901 April 20	NOTEBOOK of Robert Roberts 121 'Sledger'. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/150	1901 April 20	NOTEBOOK of Mathias Hughes 'Sledger'. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/151	1901-1903	NOTEBOOK of Robert Hughes. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/152	1901-1903	NOTEBOOK of [Huw] Hughes, "Gilfach", 74 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/153	1901-1903	NOTEBOOK of Robert Pritchard & Co., Quay. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/154	1901-1902	NOTEBOOK of William Thomas, 59. 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/155	1901-1903	NOTEBOOK of [name not known]. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis. [Document defective: no covers.]
CD11/2/4/156	1901-1903	NOTEBOOK of Robert Hughes, 159. "M[ount] Pleasant". Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/157	1901-1903	NOTEBOOK of R. V. G. Roberts [?9]. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/158	1901-1903	NOTEBOOK of William Williams, Britt. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/159	1901-1903	NOTEBOOK of William Thomas, 168. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/160	1902-1903	NOTEBOOK of Griff Williams, 141. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/161	1902-1903	NOTEBOOK of Hu[gh] M. Jones 170. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/162	1902-1903	NOTEBOOK of Robert Jones, 194. P. Blch. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/163	1902-1903	NOTEBOOK of Griff Jones, 178. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/164	1902-1903	NOTEBOOK of Hu[gh] Evans, 142. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/165	1902-1903	NOTEBOOK of Ed[ward] L. Evans, 68. 2nd. Bank. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.

CD11/2/4/166	1902-1903	NOTEBOOK of Richard Roberts, 189. Old Quarry. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/4/167	1903	NOTEBOOK of Isaac Lewis, 179. 'Sledger'. Showing work done, wages earned and deductions taken, on a fortnightly basis.
CD11/2/5		Miscellaneous
CD11/2/5/1	1878-1896	BANK ACCOUNT BOOK giving details of names of workers and fortnightly production figures of various materials. [No financial information. Fragile]
CD11/2/5/2	1879-1882	BUNDLE of five handwritten sheets giving details of material sent away from the quarries and account of Breakers delivered to and broken by stonebreakers at the quarry.
CD11/2/5/3	1879	BUNDLE of fortnightly labour sheets giving details of work undertaken by various workers.
CD11/2/5/4	1882	BUNDLE of slips giving details of stock to and from the railway quay.
CD11/2/5/5	1882 Sept 19	NOTE from David T Davies 1st. Bank to a Mr W O Thomas, wherein Mr Davies replies to

		Mr Thomas's note concerning a Hugh Jones, informing Mr. Thomas that Hugh Jones has left and that his Bargain was number 74 and that Edward Hughes' Setts are now entered to that number, and Hugh Jones's Setts have been entered into Owen Jones' s account.
CD11/2/5/6	1883	BUNDLE of slips giving details of production of 'Corners' and 'Building Stones'.
CD11/2/5/7	1883	BUNDLE of slips of loading, giving details of materials, quantities and [?names of loaders].
CD11/2/5/8	1883	BUNDLE of slips giving details of different materials, accounts, notes and deductions.
CD11/2/5/9	1883	BUNDLE of slips giving details of Rubbishmens' extras.
CD11/2/5/10	1884-1886	NOTEBOOK giving details of work done, wages earned and expenses paid out on a fortnightly basis for Drillers. [Covers and pages loose.]
CD11/2/5/11	1884-1885	NOTEBOOK gives details of workers [production] wages and expenses for Quarry Loaders.

CD11/2/5/12	1886	BUNDLE of production sheets relating to Railway Quay Loaders recorded fortnightly, with names of individual workers.
CD11/2/5/13	1886	NOTEBOOK relates to Drillers' wages and expenses
CD11/2/5/14	1887	BUNDLE of production slips giving details of Rubbishmens' extra. Relates to Setts at 2/3 per ton. Some workers names are noted.
CD11/2/5/15	1887	BUNDLE of credit notes and deduction slips. Some workers names are noted. [Fragile.]
CD11/2/5/16	1888-1890	NOTEBOOK giving details relating to the production of various materials, with some workers names and [?various monies.]
CD11/2/5/17	1888-1889	DAY BOOK giving details of tools and equipment issued to workmen on a daily basis. Includes names of workers.
CD11/2/5/18	1890-1892	BUNDLE of production sheets showing amounts of various material produced and consignments made.
CD11/2/5/19	1891	BUNDLE: List of articles given out. Gives details of

		date, order number, name of recipient, description of article and purpose.
CD11/2/5/20	1891-1892	BUNDLE: Lists of production and consignment figures for various materials produced by the quarry.
CD11/2/5/21	1891-1892	NOTEBOOK giving details of tools loaned out and the cost, names of workers to whom issued, also amounts and sizes of timber loaned out, plus items issued for quarry machinery. [Document defective: notebook covers missing.]
CD11/2/5/22	1891-1892	BUNDLE of slips denoting the amount of material delivered to the quarry railway sidings.
CD11/2/5/23	1891-1892	BUNDLE consisting of two handwritten sheets of production figures of various materials.
CD11/2/5/24	1892-1893	BOOK of fortnightly production figures and expenses of named workers.
CD11/2/5/25	1893-1894	NOTEBOOK relates to tools issued out noting type of tool, to whom issued and date.
CD11/2/5/26	1895 June 29	NOTEBOOK giving details of stocktaking in the quarry.

		[Pages all loose.]
CD11/2/5/27	1898-1899	NOTEBOOK: gives details of expenses, work produced, names of workers and wages earned.
CD11/2/5/28	1899 June	BOOK: Stocktaking figures for various materials in different departments of the quarry.
CD11/2/5/29	1902-1903	NOTEBOOK: List of Drillers, wages earned and expenses.
CD11/3		Quarry Machinery Maintenance
CD11/3/1	1901	BOOK relating to daily inspection reports regarding Braichllwyd Drum on 2nd. Bank in charge of Mr John Davies.
CD11/3/2	1902	DIARY: Relates to the running of the engine for one of two [Stone Crushing Mills] giving times of starting, stopping, oiling and reasons for any stoppage during the working day.
CD11/3/3	1902	DIARY: Relates to the running of the engine for one of two [Stone Crushing Mills] giving times of starting, stopping, oiling and reasons for any stoppage during the working day.

1903	DIARY: Relates to the running of the engine for one of two [Stone Crushing Mills] giving times of starting, stopping, oiling and reasons for any stoppage during the working day.
1903	DIARY: Relates to the running of the engine for one of two [Stone Crushing Mills] giving times of starting, stopping, oiling and reasons for any stoppage during the working day.
1906	BOOK: Quarries Act Daily Report Book in regard to Penycoed Drums. [Cloth cover very fragile.]
1906	BOOK: Quarries Act Daily Report Book in regard to Top Braichllwyd Drum. [Cloth cover very fragile.]
1906	BOOK: Daily Inspection Report Book for Braichllwyd Drum. [Cloth cover fragile.]
1906	BOOK: Daily Report Book relating to daily inspections by Mr John Jones of Penmarian. Four Drums, No. 8 and 8a 5th Bank to B Llwyd 103rd. Bank 12 and 6th. Bank 11. [Cloth cover fragile.]
	1903 1906 1906

 \mathcal{K}

CD11/3/10	1906	BOOK: Daily Report Book relating to daily inspections by Mr John Hughes of Bell Yard, Drums No's 5 & 6. [Cloth cover fragile.]
CD11/3/11	1906	BOOK: Daily Report Book relating to daily inspections by Mr Rees Thomas to October 13 and from October 15 by Owen Roberts of Quay Drums No's 1, 1a and 2. [Cloth cover fragile.]
CD11/3/12	1906	BOOK: Daily Report Book relating to daily inspections by Mr John Simon of 1, 2 and 3 of Penrhyn and Banks Drums No's 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 22 and 23.
		[Cloth cover fragile.]
CD11/3/13	1906	BOOK: Daily Report Book relating to daily inspections by Mr Hugh Griffiths of New York, Drums No's 3 & 4. [Cloth cover fragile.]
CD11/3/14	1909	BOOK being a daily record of the starting and stopping times of [Stone Crushing Mill] including stoppages for the fitting of new parts.
		[Cover and page corners have been damaged by water and are fragile.]

CD11/4		Transportation of Production
CD11/4/1		Shipping
CD11/4/1/1	1882	BUNDLE of consignment notes for material sent from Penmaenmawr to Conwy Quay for shipment via Captain Thomas Roberts.
CD11/4/1/2	1883	BUNDLE of [? Loading Figures] for materials to and from Quay on stock.
CD11/4/1/3	18850-1886	BUNDLE of Bills of Lading for the ships "Agnes" and "Temple" from the port of Conway to Liverpool with material from Darbishire's Granite Quarry Penmaenmawr.
CD11/4/1/4	1886-1888	BUNDLE of Bills of Lading consisting of two copies for each voyage by the S.S. "Temple" from the Port of Conway to the Port of Liverpool.
CD11/4/1/5	1886	BUNDLE of Post Office Telegraphs concerning the loading of various ships used by Messrs Darbishire's at Penmaenmawr.
CD11/4/1/6	1889	ORDER BOOK of consignment note stubs for material shipped from Penmaenmawr. Gives the

		following details: date, name of ship, name of ship's master, destination port, name of dock, type of cargo, consignee, recipient and clerk's signature. [Some damage to books spine and covering beginning to come loose from cover boards.]
CD11/4/1/7	1892-1893	BOOK of consignment note stubs for material shipped from Penmaenmawr. Gives the following details: date, name of ship, name of ship's master, destination port, name of dock, type of cargo, consignee, recipient and clerk's signature. [Slight damage to book's spine and covering coming away from cover boards, also water damage to front cover board.]
CD11/4/1/8	1893-1895	BUNDLE of Telegrams relating to weather conditions expected to affect shipping used by Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/9	1896-1897	BUNDLE of Postcards sent to Messrs Darbishire's relating to ships and shipping used by Darbishire's. [Fragile.]
CD11/4/1/10	1896-1898	CARGO BOOK: Gives following details: date, name of ship, destination dock, name of consignee, order number, ticket number, cart numbers, type of cargo and cargo weight. [Damage to spine and inside of front cover.]

CD11/4/1/11	1897	BUNDLE of Postcards sent to Messrs Darbishire's relating to ships and shipping used by Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/12	1897-1910	BUNDLE of Telegrams relating to shipping used by Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/13	1897-1910	BUNDLE of correspondence relating to shipping used by Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/14	1897-1898	DUPLICATE BOOK of Ships' Advice Orders kept by Mr W A Rhodes, gives names of ships, cargo carried, tonnage and name of consignee. [The position held within the company by Mr W A Rhodes has not been established, it is believed that he was the company's Agent based in Liverpool.]
CD11/4/1/15	1898-1899	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Craignair". [Some of the tickets are very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/16	1898-[1899]	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Hannah Beckett". [Some tickets are very fragile.]

CD11/4/1/17	1898-1899	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Adelaide". [Some tickets are very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/18	1898-1899	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. W.S. "Caine". [Some tickets are very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/19	1898	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Adventure". [Some tickets are very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/20	1898-1899	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S "Iris". [Some tickets are very fragile]
CD11/4/1/21	1898-1899	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the following ships S.S.W.S. "Caine", S.S. "Victoria", S.S. "Peru", S.S. "Craignair", S.S. "Adventure", S.S. "Adelaide", S.S. "Iris", .S.S. "Hannah Beckett", S.S. "Pride o'th Weaver", S.S. "Hubert" and the S.S. "Alice Capper".

CD11/4/1/22	1898 May 9	SHIPPING TICKET relates to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Pam". [One ticket only extremely fragile.]
CD11/4/1/23	1898-1899	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry are very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/24	1898-1899	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Mignonette". [Some tickets are very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/25	1898 Sept 24	SHIPPING TICKET relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Isabel". [Extremely fragile.]
CD11/4/1/26	1898-1900	BUNDLE of letters referring to orders despatched by ship.
CD11/4/1/27	1898 Nov 3	SHIPPING TICKET relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Superb". [Extremely fragile.]
CD11/4/1/28	1898-1901	LEDGER Details of shipping weights and types of materials shipped from [Penmaenmawr] to Liverpool Docks including names of ships

CD11/4/1/29	1898 Nov 28	POSTCARD from the Manchester Liverpool & North Wales Steamship Co. Ltd. relating to the S.S. "Adelaide" at Conway.
CD11/4/1/30	1898-1899	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Victoria". [Some tickets are very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/31	1898-[?]	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Peru".
CD11/4/1/32	1898-1901	[Tickets are fragile.]
CD11/4/1/32	1000-1001	gives details of materials despatched by ship. [Document defective: front and rear covers missing, all pages badly damaged by water.
CD11/4/1/33	1899	Very fragile.] BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry
		material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Ant". [Some tickets are very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/34	1899	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry

used.

		material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Pride o'th Weaver". [Some tickets are very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/35	1899	BUNDLE of Shipping Tickets relating to quarry material shipped from Penmaenmawr by the S.S. "Hubert". [Some tickets are very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/36	1900	BUNDLE of Telegrams relating to shipping movements.
CD11/4/1/37	1901-1903	LEDGER gives details of ships used, cargo carried, cargo weight, customer name and date of shipment.
CD11/4/1/38	1901-1902	BUNDLE of Bills of Account with the Shropshire Union Railways and Canal Co. Giving details of freight shipped and ships used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/39	1901-1902	BUNDLE: Bills of Account with Clark & Grounds, Ship Brokers. Giving details of freight shipped and ships used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/40	1901-1902	BUNDLE: Bills of Account with Fisher & Iddon of Preston and Fleetwood, Ship Brokers. Giving details of freight shipped and ships used by Messrs Darbishire's.

CD11/4/1/41	1901-1902	BUNDLE: Bills of Account with Joseph Monks & Co. Ltd. Steamship Owners and Agents. Giving details of freight shipped and ships used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/42	1901-1902	BUNDLE: Bills of Account with The Northwich Carrying Company Ltd. Giving details of freight shipped and ships used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/43	1901-1902	BUNDLE: Billof Account with R.&D. Jones Ltd. of Liverpool. Giving details of freight shipped and ships used by Messrs Darbishire's. [Fragile.]
CD11/4/1/44	1901-1902	BUNDLE of correspondence relating to shipping charges From Fisher and Iddon, of Fleetwood and Preston, and Clark and Grounds of Runcorn and Liverpool, Ships' Brokers.
CD11/4/1/45	1901-1908	BUNDLE of copies of Telephone Messages between the Northwich Carrying Co. Ltd. and Messrs Darbishire's. Relating to the loading of various ships and their destinations.
CD11/4/1/46	1902-1903	BUNDLE of cargo slips for the steamship "Alexandra" giving date of voyage, name

		of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/47	1902-1903	BUNDLE of cargo slips for the steamship "Craignair" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/48	1902	BUNDLE of Bills of Account with The Weaver Steamship Co. Ltd. Giving details of freight shipped and ships used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/49	1902	BOOK of duplicate copies of Consignment Notes for materials despatched by ship and train.
CD11/4/1/50	1902-1903	BUNDLE of cargo slips for the steamship "Victoria" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/51	1902-1903	BUNDLE of cargo slips for the steamship "Alice Capper" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/52	1902-1903	BUNDLE of cargo slips for the steamship "Carew" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/53	1902-1903	BUNDLE of cargo slips for the steamship "Pride o'th

		Weaver" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/54	1902-1903	BUNDLE of cargo slips for the steamship "Trafford" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/55	1902-1903	BUNDLE of cargo slips for the steamship "W.S. Caine" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/56	1902 Aug 8	CARGO SLIP for the steamship "Superb" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/57	1902	BUNDLE of cargo slips for the steamship "Hubert" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/58	1902	BILL Bill of Account with The Manchester Liverpool & North Wales Steamship Co. Ltd. Giving details of freight shipped and ships used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/59	1903 Mar 24	CARGO SLIP for the steamship "Ant" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.

CD11/4/1/60	1903 Aug 5	CARGO SLIP for the steamship "Exchange" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/61	1903	BUNDLE of cargo slips for the steamship "Acme" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/62	1903 Sept 23	CARGO SLIP for the Flat "Glittering Star" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage.
CD11/4/1/63	1903 Dec 8	CARGO SLIP for the steamship "May" giving date of voyage, name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage. [Very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/64	1905-1910	BUNDLE of correspondence relating to shipping, giving details of arrival, departure, loading, unloading and forwarding destinations.
CD11/4/1/65	1905-1910	BUNDLE of copies of telephone messages between the Northwich Carrying Co. Ltd. and Messrs Darbishire's giving information on shipping used by Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/66	1905-1910	BUNDLE of Telegrams relating to shipping used by Messrs Darbishire's. [Some Telegrams are extremely fragile,

CD11/4/1/67	1905-1909	BUNDLE of copies of telephone messages between Messrs Darbishire's and the Northwich Carrying Co. Ltd. relating to shipping used by Darbishire's.
		[All documents have suffered damage to varying degrees, with parts of documents being brittle and some having pieces missing.]
CD11/4/1/68	1905-1909	BUNDLE of twenty-one postcards from various companies to Messrs Darbishire's relating to shipping.
		[Some of the postcards are fragile.]
CD11/4/1/69	1905-1909	BUNDLE of six copies of Telegrams between Simpson Davies & Sons of Runcorn and Messrs Darbishire's relating to shipping.
		[Paper brittle in parts with damage at corners. Very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/70	1905-1909	BUNDLE of seven letters to Messrs Darbishire's from the Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway relating to shipping.
		[Some documents have corners missing and are fragile.]
CD11/4/1/71	1905-1908	BUNDLE of four letters to Messrs Darbishire's from R & D Jones Ltd. of Liverpool relating to shipping.

particularly those dated 1905 &1906.]

CD11/4/1/72	1905-1906	ORDER BOOK: Duplicate copies giving details of orders to be despatched via ship. [Covers damaged and pages fragile.]
CD11/4/1/73	1906	DAYBOOK: Duplicate copies of orders despatched by ship giving details of cargo, amount and type of material, name of ship and destination. [Document defective: front cover missing.]
CD11/4/1/74	1906	BOOK of duplicate copies of consignment notes relating to quarry material despatched by ship from Penmaenmawr. Gives details of ship's name, cargo and destination.
CD11/4/1/75	1906-1907	BUNDLE of correspondence relating to shipping matters.
CD11/4/1/76	1906-1910	BUNDLE of postcards relating to shipping used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/77	1906-1910	BUNDLE of copies of telephone messages between the Northwich Carrying Co.Ltd. and Messrs Darbishire's relating to shipping used by Darbishire's.

CD11/4/1/78	1907-1908	BUNDLE of copies of Telegrams and phone messages regarding shipping arrangements to Messrs Darbishire's from Simpson Davies & Son of Runcorn.
CD11/4/1/79	1907-1910	BUNDLE of correspondence with regard to shipping used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/80	1907-1910	BUNDLE of correspondence including postcards relating to shipping used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/81	1907 Jan 8	LETTER from The Bishops Wharf Carrying Co. Ltd. to Messrs Darbishire's wishing to know when to expect the next boat with macadam for Warrington Corporation.
CD11/4/1/82	1907	BOOK of duplicate copies of [consignment] note stubs, giving details of cargo and its tonnage carried by various ships, with the port of destination.
CD11/4/1/83	1907-1908	BUNDLE of copies of telephone messages relating to shipping between the Northwich Carrying Co. Ltd. and Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/84	1898-1910	BUNDLE of postcards regarding shipping used by Messrs Darbishire's, giving the names of ships, cargo carried, when loaded or

		unloaded, name of port and forwarding destinations. Includes one coloured picture postcard from the Wirral Railway showing the Promenade at Hoylake, c.1905.
CD11/4/1/85	1907-1908	BUNDLE of Telegrams regarding ships used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/86	1907 Nov 23	MEMO from Clark and [Grounds] giving details of costs for a four-hundred ton cargo to Westport in Ireland.
CD11/4/1/87	1907-1910	BUNDLE of correspondence relating to shipping, includes two coloured postcards showing 'Smedley's Hydropathic Establishment' at Matlock, Derbyshire.
CD11/4/1/88	1907-1910	BUNDLE of copies of telephone messages exchanged between Northwich Carrying Co. Ltd. and Messrs Darbishire's related to shipping from Penmaenmawr to various ports.
CD11/4/1/89	1907-1910	BUNDLE of Telegrams relating to shipping used by Messrs Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/90	1908-1909	BUNDLE of six letters to Messrs Darbishire's from Henry Tyrer & Co., Steamship Owners and Brokers, relating to shipping.
		[Documents are fragile.]

CD11/4/1/91	1908-1909	BUNDLE of six letters to Messrs Darbishire's from Fisher & Iddon, Ship Owners of Fleetwood and Preston relating to shipping.
CD11/4/1/92	1908 Dec 12	LETTER to Messrs Darbishire's from The Manchester Ship Canal Company relating to shipping. [Document damaged piece missing from left-hand edge.]
CD11/4/1/93	1909 Jan 27	LETTER from William Rowland of Liverpool to Messrs Darbishire's, relating to shipping. [Document defective: right-hand corner missing.]
CD11/4/1/94	1909	BUNDLE of Telegrams to Messrs Darbishire's relating to shipping movements.
CD11/4/1/95	1909	BUNDLE of thirty-one copies of telephone messages between the Northwich Carrying Co. Ltd. and Messrs Darbishire's, relating to ships and shipping movements used and undertaken by Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/96	1909	BUNDLE of postcards sent to Messrs Darbishire's by the Bishops Wharf Carrying Co. Ltd. Liverpool, relating to shipping.

CD11/4/1/97	1909	BUNDLE of two letters to Messrs Darbishire's from Marwood and Co. of Liverpool, Garston, Runcorn and Manchester, Ship and Insurance Brokers and Coal Agents, relating to shipping used by Messrs Darbishires.
CD11/4/1/98	1909	BUNDLE of Post Office Telegrams to Messrs Darbishire's relating to shipping movements from various ports on the Lancashire Coast. [Fragile.]
CD11/4/1/99	1909	BUNDLE of six letters to Messrs Darbishire's from Fisher & Iddon of Fleetwood and Preston, Ship Owners, Steam & Sailing Shipbrokers, relating to shipping used by Messrs Darbishire's with details of cargo and forwarding destinations.
CD11/4/1/100	1909	BUNDLE of thirteen letters to Messrs Darbishire's from R & D Jones Ltd. of Liverpool relating to the steamship "Craignair" used by Darbishire's.
CD11/4/1/101	1909	BUNDLE of postcards to Messrs Darbishire's from Tyson & Lewis of Liverpool relating to shipping.
CD11/4/1/102	1909	BUNDLE of two letters to Messrs Darbishire's from the Bishops Wharf Carrying Co. Ltd.

		5 - H - 6 ,
CD11/4/1/103	1909 May 24	LETTER to Messrs Darbishire's from William Rowland of Liverpool, Steamship Owner, Broker and Gravel Merchant, asking if they can manage to load one of his boats. [Very fragile.]
CD11/4/1/104	1909	BUNDLE of postcards to Messrs Darbishire's from Fisher & Iddon, Shipbrokers.
CD11/4/1/105	1909	BUNDLE of five letters to Messrs Darbishire's from the Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway Docks Superintendent's Office,Wyre Dock, Fleetwood, relating to shipping used by Darbishire's and details of cargo and forwarding details.
CD11/4/1/106	1909	BUNDLE of two letters to Messrs Darbishire's from Henry Tyrer & Co. of Liverpool, Preston, Manchester and London, Steamship Owners and Brokers, relating to shipping. [Fragile.]
CD11/4/1/107	1909	BUNDLE of two copies of Telegrams between Messrs Darbishire's and Simpson Davies & Sons of Runcorn, giving details of ships, cargo and forwarding destinations.
CD11/4/1/108	1909	BUNDLE of two letters to Messrs Darbishire's from

relating to shipping used by Darbishire's.

		The Manchester Ship Canal Company, relating to shipping used by Darbishire's. [Fragile.]
CD11/4/1/109	1909 July 9	POSTCARD to Messrs Darbishire's from John Edwards & Co. of Liverpool, Steamship Owners, Brokers and Freight Contractors. [Fragile.]
CD11/4/1/110	1910	BUNDLE of postcards relating to shipping.
CD11/4/1/111	n.d.	CARGO SLIP for the Steamship "St. Tudwell" giving name of consignee, type of material carried and tonnage. [Very fragile.]
CD11/4/2		<u>Railways</u>
CD11/4/2/1	1878-1892	BOOK: Railway Wagon Book, giving details of materials sent by rail from [Penmaenmawr] via the [L.N.W.R.] including destination station and name of consignee. [Document defective: covers damaged.]
CD11/4/2/2	1879	BUNDLE of consignment notes for material sent by Darbishire's via the L.N.W.R. to Llandudno Junction Conway River Quay to Captain Thomas Roberts, the material then being shipped forward to its destination,

		steamships and smacks being used. [The names of nine ships or smacks are given on the dorse of several of the consignment notes.]
CD11/4/2/3	1883	BUNDLE of Railway Quay Advice Notes.
CD11/4/2/4	1885	BOOK of consignment stubs showing orders despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] details given include date of despatch, destination, name of consignee, material sent and number of railway or Darbishire's wagons used.
CD11/4/2/5	1886	BOOK of consignment note stubs for material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving details of date, order number,destination station, type and weight of material, number of railway wagons used and number of Darbishire's wagons used.
CD11/4/2/6	1886	BOOK of [consignment note] stubs giving details of consignee, destination, type and weight of material and truck numbers despatched via the [L.N.W.R.]
CD11/4/2/7	1886-1887	BOOK of consignment note stubs for material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving details of date, order number,destination station, type and weight of material, number of railway company wagons used and how many Darbishire wagons used. [Top right-hand third of many pages have suffered water damage and therefore are

fragile.]

CD11/4/2/8	1887	BUNDLE of Railway Quay Advice Notes.
CD11/4/2/9	1887	BOOK of consignment note stubs for quarry material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/10	1887	BUNDLE of slips giving details of weight of materials to stock, and to railway sidings for customers. The materials originate from different areas of the quarry.
CD11/4/2/11	1887	BOOK of consignment note stubs for quarry material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving dates, name of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/12	1887	BOOK of consignment note stubs for quarry material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/13	1887	BOOK of consignment note stubs for quarry material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.

CD11/4/2/14	1887	BOOK of consignment note stubs for quarry material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/15	1887-1889	BUNDLE of Railway Quay Advice Notes.
CD11/4/2/16	1889 Feb 26	NOTEBOOK Railway Quay Stock A/C. and notes on materials stocked at Old Office and Bell Yard.
CD11/4/2/17	1889	BOOK of consignment note stubs for quarry material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and if carried in railway company wagons or wagons belonging to Messrs Darbishire's. [Front cover loose.] [N.B. The material would initially be
		carried from Penmaenmawr by the L.N.W.R. Co. In some cases however, it would be forwarded to its final destination by other railway companies.]
CD11/4/2/18	1890	BOOK of consignment note stubs for quarry material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.

CD11/4/2/19	1890-1891	BOOK of consignment note stubs for quarry material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Fragile]
CD11/4/2/20	1891	BOOK of consignment note stubs for quarry material despatched by rail [L.N.W.R.] giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/21	1891-1892	BUNDLE: Railway Quay Advice Notes.
CD11/4/2/22	1894	BOOK of consignment note stubs for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Document defective: no covers.]
CD11/4/2/23	1896	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.

[Front cover loose and slightly damaged.]

CD11/4/2/24	1896-1900	BOOK: Copies of consignment notes for materials despatched by Messrs Darbishire's via the L.N.W.R.
		[Most of the material despatched is paving flags, sand and chippings. On some sheets the section of the consignment note stating London & North Western Railway has been struck out, and the first fifteen consignment notes have been over-stamped with the name 'The Perfect Pavement Co. Ltd.' The name has also been inscribed on the front cover of the book and the letters P.P.C. on the spine.]
CD11/4/2/25	1896	BUNDLE of dockets giving details of quantities of railway ballast consigned to the L.N.W.R. from the quarry.
CD11/4/2/26	1896	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/27	1896-1897	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/28	1896	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material,

destination station and truck numbers.

CD11/4/2/29	1897	BUNDLE of Dockets giving details of quantities of railway ballast consigned to the L.N.W.R. from the quarry.
CD11/4/2/30	1897-1898	BUNDLE of Dockets giving details of quantities of 1 ¹ / ₂ " macadam consigned to the L.N.W.R. from the quarry.
CD11/4/2/31	1897	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/32	1897	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by railvia the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/33	1897	BOOK of consignment notecopies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/34	1897	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material,

destination station and truck numbers.

CD11/4/2/35	1897	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via th L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/36	1898 - 1901	BUNDLE of correspondence from various railway and canal boat companies advising of materials received to be forwarded on from docks at Liverpool, Birkenhead, Bootle and Ellesmere Port.
CD11/4/2/37	1898	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/38	1898	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/39	1898	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.

CD11/4/2/40	1898	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/41	1898	BUNDLE of Dockets giving details of quantities of railway ballast consigned to the L.N.W.R. from the quarry.
CD11/4/2/42	1899	BUNDLE of Dockets giving details of quantities of railway ballast consigned to the L.N.W.R. from the quarry.
CD11/4/2/43	1899	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/44	1899	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
CD11/4/2/45	1899	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.

CD11/4/2/46	1899	BUNDLE of Bills of Account from various railway companies.
CD11/4/2/47	1899 Oct.	BUNDLE of Statements of Accounts relating to monies due from Messrs Darbishire's to the Great Western Railway Co., The Wrexham Mold & Connahs Quay Railway Co., The Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway, The London & North Western Railway, The Sheffield & Midland Railway Companies Committee, The North Wales & Liverpool Railway Committee and the Wirral Railway.
CD11/4/2/48	1899 Nov.	BUNDLE of Statements of Accounts relating to monies due from Messrs Darbishire's to the Great Western Railway Co., The Wrexham Mold & Connahs Quay Railway Co., The Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway, The London & North Western Railway, The Sheffield & Midland Railway Companies Committee, The North Wales & Liverpool Railway Committee and the Wirral Railway.
CD11/4/2/49	1899 Dec.	BUNDLE of Statements of Accounts relating to monies due from Messrs Darbishire's to the Great Western Railway Co., The Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway Co., The Sheffield & Midland Railway Companies Committee and the London & North Western Railway Co.
CD11/4/2/50	1900 Jan.	BUNDLE of Statements of Accounts relating to

		monies due from Messrs Darbishire's to the Great Western Railway Co., The Wrexham Mold & Connahs Quay Railway Co., The Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway, The London & North Western Railway Co., The Sheffield & Midland Railway Companies Committee.
CD11/4/2/51	1900	BUNDLE of Dockets giving details of quantities of railway ballast consigned to the L.N.W.R. from the quarry.
CD11/4/2/52	[C 1900]	BUNDLE of correspondence from the London & North Western Railway sent with cheques in payment of accounts of the Estates and Permanent Way Departments .
CD11/4/2/53	1900 Feb.	BUNDLE of Statements of Accounts relating to monies due from Messrs Darbishire's to the Great Western Railway Co., The Wrexham Mold & Connahs Quay Railway Co., The Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway, The London & North Western Railway Co. and The Sheffield & Midland Railway Companies Committee.
CD11/4/2/54	1900 Mar.	BUNDLE of Statements of Accounts relating to monies due from Messrs Darbishire's to the Great Western Railway Co., The Wrexham Mold & Connahs Quay Railway Co., The Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway, The London & North Western Railway, The London & North Western Railway Co., and The Sheffield & Midland Railway Companies Committee.

CD11/4/2/55	1900 Apr.	BUNDLE of Statements of Accounts relating to monies due from Messrs Darbishire's to the Great Western Railway Co., The Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway Co., The Sheffield & Midland Railway Companies Committee and the London & North Western Railway Co.
CD11/4/2/56	1900 May.	BUNDLE of Statements of Accounts relating to monies due from Messrs Darbishire's to the Great Western Railway Co., The Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway Co., The Sheffield & Midland Railway Companies Committee and the London & North Western Railway Co.
CD11/4/2/57	1901	BUNDLE of Dockets giving details of quantities of railway ballast consigned to the L.N.W.R. from the quarry.
CD11/4/2/58	1901 Sept 28	LETTER from the Wirral Railway to Messrs Darbishire's noting that the August Carriage Accounts are overdue and requesting payment.
CD11/4/2/59	1901 Nov 25	POSTCARDS [2] from the Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway noting payment from Messrs Darbishire's for carriage.
CD11/4/2/60	1902-1906	BUNDLE of Darbishire's Granite Quarries Wagon Demurrage Account slips.

CD11/4/2/61	1902 Sept 10	POSTCARD to Messrs Darbishire's from the Midland Railway Carriage & Wagon Company Ltd. relating to the repairing and repainting of one of Darbishire's wagons.
CD11/4/2/62	1902	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Document defective: both covers missing, spine is fragile, first fifteen pages badly damaged from top-left to top-centre due to water damage]
CD11/4/2/63	1903	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Document defective: fragile near to back cover, half of which is missing.]
CD11/4/2/64	1903-1905	BUNDLE of Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway Co. consignment notes for Messrs Darbishire's materials forwarded on in railway wagons from the North Mersey & Alexandra Dock Station Liverpool. [These slips tie-in with the bundle of postcards addressed to Mr W A Rhodes (CD11/1/8/16)]

CD11/4/2/65	1903	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Front and rear covers are fragile.]
CD11/4/2/66	1905	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Document defective covers missing.]
CD11/4/2/67	1905	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Document defective: back cover missing, also damage to spine fragile.]
CD11/4/2/68	1906	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Cloth spine damaged, fragile.]
CD11/4/2/69	1906 - 1907	BUNDLE of slips relating to Wagon Demurrage Account giving details of wagon number, dates of arrival, discharge, leaving and name of railway station involved.

CD11/4/2/70	1906	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers.
		[Covers and pages badly affected by water damage, fragile.]
CD11/4/2/71	1906	BUNDLE of picture postcards sent to Messrs Darbishire's by the London & North Western Railway.
		[One card is in colour and depicts a L.N.W.R. advert for Irish Golf Links, two cards feature a picture of the S.S. "Scotin" leaving Holyhead for Dublin, seven cards feature a picture of the 'Irish Mail' train at speed passing through Whitmore Cutting and one card depicts the L.N.W.R. locomotive "Hardwick".
CD11/4/2/72	1906	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Very fragile.]
CD11/4/2/73	1907	BUNDLE of slips relating to Wagon Demurrage Account giving details of wagon number, dates of arrival, discharge, leaving and name of railway station involved.

CD11/4/2/74	1907 - 1908	BUNDLE of postcards to Messrs Darbishire's from the Westminster Colliery, Wrexham advising of the despatch of coal wagons via the Great Central and Great Western Railway Companies
CD11/4/2/75	1907	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Front cover, inside of front cover and first consignment note copy damaged and fragile.]
CD11/4/2/76	1907	BOOK of duplicate copies of consignment notes for materials despatched mostly by rail with some by ship. Giving details of customer, destination, type of material and weight. [Document defective: front and rear covers missing.]
CD11/4/2/77	1907	BOOK of duplicate copies of consignment notes for materials despatched mostly by rail with some by ship. Giving details of customer, destination, type of material and weight. [Ships' names noted.]
CD11/4/2/78	1907 Aug 21	POSTCARD from the London & North Western Railway, Chester Station, to Messrs Darbishire's acknowledging receipt of their communication. [The obverse side of the postcard advertises

		the journey between London Euston and Manchester in three hours and thirty minutes.]
CD11/4/2/79	1907	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Document defective: covers are missing and pages fragile due to water damage.]
CD11/4/2/80	1907 Nov 25	LETTER from the Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway Dock Superintendent's Office, Wyre Dock, Fleetwood, to Messrs Darbishire's informing them of particulars of cargo taken from the vessel "May" for forwarding.
CD11/4/2/81	1907 Nov 25	LETTER from the Lancashre & Yorkshire Railway Dock Superintendent's Office, Wyre Dock, Fleetwood, to Messrs Darbishire's informing them of particulars of cargo taken from the vessel "Constance" for forwarding.
CD11/4/2/82	1907 - 1910	BUNDLE of postcards issued by the Great Western Railway and the London & North Western Railway relating to shipping used by Messrs Darbishire's. [Postcards have pictures of various locations served by their respective companies.]

CD11/4/2/83	1907 Dec 2	NOTE stating that eleven tons and fifteen hundredweight of scrap iron (old castings) has been consigned to Messrs Marple and Mellor at Ardwick Station Manchester via the L.N.W.R. in trucks numbers 3690 & 9409.
CD11/4/2/84	1907 - 1908	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Covers slightly damaged.]
CD11/4/2/85	1908	BUNDLE of slips relating to Wagon Demurrage Account giving details of wagon number, dates of arrival, discharge, leaving and name of railway station involved.
CD11/4/2/86	1908	BOOK of consignment note copies for quarry material despatched by rail via the L.N.W.R. giving details of dates, names of consignees, type and weight of material, destination station and truck numbers. [Document defective: rear cover missing, cloth spine damaged with many pages affected by water damage fragile.]
CD11/4/2/87	1909	BUNDLE of slips relating to Wagon Demurrage Account giving details of wagon number, dates of arrival, discharge, leaving and name of railway station involved.

CD11/5		Personal Correspondence of C H Darbishire
CD11/5/1	1881-1887	BUNDLE of receipted personal bills of C H Darbishire.
CD11/5/2	1889	BUNDLE of receipted personal bills of C H Darbishire.
CD11/5/3	1882	BUNDLE of receipted personal bills of C H Darbishire from Edwin Wyatt, Livery Stables, Penmaenmawr for cartage.
CD11/5/4	1882-1890	BOOK containing receipts of C H Darbishire. [Book has a buckle and strap fastener attached and has 'Application For Shares K.F.& R. Co. Ld. No.1.' inscribed on the cover.]
CD11/5/5	1883	BUNDLE of receipted personal bills of C H Darbishire. [The majority of bills are from Edwin Wyatt and John Jones, both of Penmaenmawr, and both hired for cartage purposes.]
CD11/5/6	1884 Jul 4	BILL Receipted bill from Roberts & Jones, Coal & Brick Merchant of Conway to C H Darbishire Esq. for the stitching of a sail and [?]

		[Very fragile]
CD11/5/7	1886-1889	BUNDLE of receipts for monies paid to a music club by C H Darbishire.
CD11/5/8	1888 Jan 3	RECEIPTED BILL from the Inland Revenue to [C H Darbishire] for Income Tax Special Assessment made by the Special Commissioners.
CD11/5/9	1888-1889	BUNDLE of receipted bills from Edwin Wyatt, Livery Stables of Penmaenmawr to Messrs Darbishire & Co. for the hire of horses and men for cartage.
CD11/5/10	1888 Mar 9	RECEIPTED BILL from John Edwards of Church Lane, Conway, Wholesale Wine, Spirit, Ale and Porter Merchant to Messrs Darbishire & Co. for two Chloride of Juice.
CD11/5/11	1888-1889	BUNDLE of receipted bills for Musical Club money to Messrs Darbishire & Co.
CD11/5/12	1888 May 25	RECEIPTED BILL from Francis & Arthur Dickson & Sons of 106 Eastgate Street & "Upton" Nurseries Chester, to Trustees of S D Darbishire Esquire, Granite Quarries, Penmaenmawr, for Lawn Grass.

CD11/5/13	1888-1889	BUNDLE of receipted bills from John Jones, Wholesale & Retail Boot & Shoe Manufacturer, Penmaenmawr to Messrs Darbishire & Co. and C H Darbishire, Treasurer to British School, for cartage.
CD11/5/14	1888-1889	BUNDLE of receipted bills from R. Lloyd Jones, Purveyor of Meat, Islington House, Penmaenmawr to C H Darbishire Esq. for the hire of horses and carts for cartage.
CD11/5/15	1888-1889	BUNDLE of receipted bills from Robert Trevor, Spring Bank, Penmaenmawr, Coach Proprietor to Messrs Darbishire for the cartage of sand and stone.
CD11/5/16	1888-1889	BUNDLE of sheets showing expenses allowed by Revising Barrister to Assistant Overseers, for preparing lists of voters in 1888 and 1889.
CD11/5/17	1889	BUNDLE of receipted bills from Owen Williams, Coal Merchant, Ty Mawr, Penmaenmawr to Messrs Darbishire & Co. for the hire of horses.
CD11/5/18	[1889] Dec 6	RECEIPTED BILL from the London & North Western Railway to C H Darbishire at Nantlle for a parcel of books.
CD11/5/19	[? C 1900]	NOTE from J [? Darbishire] regarding proposed

Magic Lantern entertainment.

CD11/5/20	1901 Jan 1	PRINTED LETTER to [? C Darbishire] requesting payment of a subscription to the Liverpool Reform Club.
CD11/5/21	1901 Feb 11	PRINTED LETTER to Messrs Darbishire's Granite Quarries requesting payment of a subscription to the Mens' Convalescent Institution, Rhyl.
CD11/5/22	1901 Mar	FIRE RENEWAL NOTICE fromThe Liverpool & London & Globe Insurance Co., Liverpool. <u>Annotated:</u> "Plas Mawr 4,000 Stables 100. 4 n/yk Houses other side of road 100. n/yk stables & coach house 150. Bryn Celyn 100. Plas Celyn, all the [? homes] 1000. / £5,650."
CD11/5/23	1901 May 27	TYPED REQUEST SLIP from R. Parker of Eccleston Paddocks, Chester , requesting a subscription of £2.2s. to the Chester Rescue Home which is usually paid at this time. [The slip is not addressed to any named individual.]
CD11/5/24	1906-1907	BUNDLE Assorted correspondence of C H Darbishire. [Fragile.]

CD11/5/25	1908 Jan 31	TYPEWRITTEN MEMO noting that "Billings" should accompany Mr. Hugh Darbishire if he is going to Pont Rug tomorrow rabbit shooting.
		Annotated: 'Will arrive Pont Rug Station nine-forty tomorrow morning.'
		[Document defective: bottom right-hand corner missing and a tear left of centre.]
CD11/5/26	1909 Sept 23	LETTER from H W Barnes of Hwyrfryn, Penmaenmawr to his uncle Charlie [C H Darbishire] apologising for delay and enclosing cheque for rent.
CD11/5/27	1909 Dec 13	WARRANT for dividend on ordinary shares in "The Provincial Tramways Company Ltd." sent to C H Darbishire Esq. [Very fragile.]
CD11/6		Miscellaneous
CD11/6/1	1879 Jan 2	BOOKLET listing members of "The Institution of Civil Engineers".
CD11/6/2	1880 Feb	PRIVATE CIRCULAR of the Liverpool Guardian Society.
CD11/6/3	1881-1882	LEAFLET Advertising James Dickson & Sons,

		Nursery and Seed Business, "Newton" Nurseries, Chester.
CD11/6/4	[Post 1881]	LEAFLET advertising 'Standen's Manure' manufactured by Corry, Soper, Fowler & Co. Ltd. of London.
CD11/6/5	1890 Medi 13	TAFLEN: papur ar y "Mudiad Cydweithiol" i'w ddarllen yn Nghynadledd Bangor.
CD11/6/6	1891 Jan 1	BOOK: Post Office Guide.
		[Document defective: covers missing.]
CD11/6/7	1892	BOOKLET: Prospectus for the "Victoria University", University College Liverpool, Department of Engineering, for the session of 1893.
CD11/6/8	1895 Mar 14	TRADE MAGAZINE: "The Surveyor And Municipal and County Engineer".
CD11/6/9	1897 Mar 20	TRADE MAGAZINE: "The Contractor".
CD11/6/10	1900 Aug 1	JOURNAL: "The Contract Journal and Specification Record".

CD11/6/11	1902 Nov 28	TRADE MAGAZINE" "The Surveyor And Municipal and County Engineer".
CD11/6/12	1904 Aug 19	JOURNAL: "The Surveyor And Municipal and County Engineer".
CD11/6/13	1906 Feb 4	JOURNAL: "The Public Health Engineer".
CD11/6/14	n.d.	BROCHURE advertising a patent Centrifugal Pulverizer, Wrought-Iron Split Pulleys and an improved Patent Stone Breaker.
CD11/6/15	n.d.	SMALL NOTEBOOK advertising the products of W M James Glover & Co. Steel, Hemp and Wire Rope Manufacturers of St. Helens in Lancashire.
CD11/6/16	n.d.	[? DRAFT ESSAY] Sheets of paper with hand-written notes [?for a lecture] giving an overview of the business and processes of Slate Quarrying. [Document was extremely fragile but has been given extensive conservation. A separate transcription has been attempted
		and accompanies the original.]